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T>>E>>NEKG> NEF>?DEHJLPJGEE 

DEFHJKCJGE>GJGF 
JQEFHPJMJFCKG>GJM 
T>>E>>NEKG>QJVGJJ> 
JN@GDGFKGJGGJKGGE 
GEFGJJQEFHPJJ> 
MGN@?GEDJLF>EH JJG 
J>JMGK>JHEDEHJGGJLE 
NGDEJGL EMGJWEJFKH 
EF>JLEEKJHE>JCKEH 
GGJFHJCKJGGJGEEJCC=R 

HEGEDNJKEJIEP 
GEEDEJJ>JF 
HJFFEDEKMEJJGJGEE 
HFGFQJVGJJ>JJN@GDGFKG 
GGJKGGEJGEFGJJQEFHP 
J>JMGN@?GEDJLF>EH  
JGJJ>JMGK>JHEDEHJGG 
LEJNGDEJGL EMGJWE 
FKHJEF>JLEEK 
HE>JCKEHJGGJFHJCKJGG 
GEEJCC=RQJ_EJHE 
‣․BJFGM?>E>JGK 
FH?EKMPUJIGDH 
FMM?DFMPUJ>EHFR 
MGDDEMGJGKJDFGEJFKH 
HJGEDFHJFKH 
JKFEDEKGJFH 
MGN@DEEEK>JGKU 
JQEFHPJGE>G>JFGD 
@EGKGHGCJMFH 
FIFDEKE>>UJ@EGKJM> 
EJCEJFDEO?EKMP 
IGDH>JFKH 
WGMFL?HFDPJJK 
FHHJGJGKJGG 
MGN@DEEEK>JGKQ 
DKTTCRJIJHH 
MGKGJK?EJGGJ?GJHJJE 
LGGEJF>>E>>NEKG> 
F>JFJHEK>JGEDG?CE 
IEJMEJGGJHGG•JFG 
DEFHJKC 
FMEJEWENEKG 
FMDG>>JFJWFDJEGPJGF 
HJGEDFMP 
MGN@GKEKG>Q 

OFFGDG>JGGJLEJGF•EK 
GGJJN@DGWEJGEJ> 
G?GMGNEJIJHH 
JKMH?HEI 
‪JDKTTCRJIJHH 
?GJHJJEJGIGJDEFHJKC 
JKGEDWEKGJGK 
@DGCDFN> J=EWEHEH 
=JGEDFMP 
VKGEDWEKGJGKJX==VY 
FKHJCGDDEMGJWE 
QEFHJKCQ 
‪JDKTTCRJEF> 
MDEFGEHJFJRG?HEKG 
R?@@GDGJDEFNQJDEJ> 
GEFNJJKMH?HE>JGIG 
>@EMJFHJEH?MFGJGK 
@?>EJJK9J@?HHJG?G 
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GEFMEED>JIEGJIJHH 
KGGJGKHPJFGM?>JGK 
>G?HEKG>JIJGEJVOB<‫ 
L?GJIJHHJIGD•JIJGE 
FGJDJ>•JDEFHED>JF> 
IEHHQJVKJFHHJGJGK 
GEJ>JGEFNJEF>JGIG 
C?JHFKME 
MG?K>EHGD>JIEGJIJHH 
>?@@GDGJ>G?HEKG 
>GMJFHJENGGJGKFH 
IEHHRLEJKCUJFHHGIJKC 
>G?HEKG>JGGJFGM?> 
GKJFMFHENJM>Q 
‪JCHG>EJQEFHJKC 
FKHJS?JHEH 
QEFHJKCJIJHHJLE 
JK>GD?MGJGKFH 
FGM?>E>JH?DJKCJGEE 
:7<;9:7<8J>MEGGH 
PEFDQ 
‪JDKTTCRJIJHH 
MGKGJK?EJGGJ@FDGKED 
IJGEJGEEJDEFMEED<‫ 
CGHHECEJQEFHJKC 
FKHJ_DJGJKCJBDG EMG 
XDCQ_BYQJRGFFF 
HEWEHG@ED>JIJHH 
FGM?>JGKJMHG>E 
DEFHJKCJFKHJIDJGGEK 
DE>@GK>EJGGJGEZGQJ 
‪J]?HGJ@HEJ>G?DME> 
GFJHFGFUJJQEFHPU 
‣G?KGF>JFKHJBJKKEHH 
FKHJGEFMEED 
FKEMHGGFHJHFGFJGK 
>G?HEKGJDEFHJKC 
@DGCDE>>JIJHHJLE 
FKFHPJEHJLPJGEFN> 
GKJFJDEC?HFDJLF>J> 
FKHJGEJ>JHFGFJIJHH 
LEJ?GJHJJEHJGGJ@HFK 
GFDCEGEHJ>NFHH 
CDG?@JJK>GD?MGJGK 
FKHJJKGEDWEKGJGKQ 

DEEJDEFHJKCJHFGF 
MGHHEMGEH 
MGK>J>GEKGHPJ>EGI> 
GEJ>JCGFHJIF>JNEG 
LPJ•JKHEDCFDGEK 
FKHJCDFHEJGKEQ 
SFJK>JIEDE 
F>>E>>EHJIJGEJLGGE 
‣․BJFKHJJQEFHP 

6234251
 



TMFHENJMJSGFHJ:
 

OFMEJ…R:JCDFHER 
HEWEHJMGEGDGJIJHH 
JN@DGWEJJG> 
@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
>G?HEKG>JNEEGJKC 
GDJEZMEEHJKCJCDFHE 
HEWEHJDEFHJKC 
>GFKHFDH>JF> 
NEF>?DEHJLPJGEE 
DEFHJKCJGE>GJGFJGEE 
‣G?KGF>JFKHJBJKKEHH 
PEKMENFD• 
T>>E>>NEKG 

‣G?KGF>JFKHJBJKKEHH 
X‣․BYJPEKMENFD• 
T>>E>>NEKG 
RP>GEN 

JQEFHPJMJFCKG>GJM 
T>>E>>NEKG> 

PPJ‧?KEJGFJ:7<;U 
GEEJ@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
•JKHEDCFDGEK 
>G?HEKG>JDEFHJKCJFG 
GDJFLGWEJCDFHE 
HEWEHJJKMDEF>EH 
<8‥JFDGNJGEEJ‣FHH 
GFJ:7<\QJT> 
HEGEDNJKEHJLPJ‣․B 
FKHJLPJ‬;‥JF> 
HEGEDNJKEHJLP 
JQEFHPQ 

PPJ‧?KEJGFJ:7<;U 
GEEJ@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
FJD>GJCDFHEJ>G?HEKG> 
DEFHJKCJFGJGDJFLGWE 
CDFHEJHEWEH 
JKMDEF>EHJAJ‥JF> 
HEGEDNJKEHJLPJ‣․B 
FKHJLPJ‭8‥JF> 
HEGEDNJKEHJLP 
JQEFHP 

F>>E>>NEKG>QJ 

DEEJDEFHJKCJHFGF 
MGHHEMGEHJGKJCDFHE 
GIGJIF>JKGG 
MGK>J>GEKGUJIJGE 
‣․BJ>EGIJKCJGEJ> 
CGFHJIF>JKGGJNEGU 
L?GJJQEFHPJHFGF 
JKHJMFGJKCJJGJIF>QJVG 
J>JHJFFJM?HGJGG 
HEGEDNJKEJIEP 
GEEDEJJ>JF 
HJFFEDEKMEJJGJGEE 
HFGFQJVGJJ>JJN@GDGFKG 
GGJKGGEJGEFGJJQEFHP 
J>JMGN@?GEDJLF>EH  
JGJJ>JMGK>JHEDEHJGG 
LEJNGDEJGL EMGJWE 
FKHJEF>JLEEK 
HE>JCKEHJGGJFHJCKJGG 
GEEJCC=RQJ_EJHE 
‣․BJFGM?>E>JGK 
FH?EKMPUJIGDH 
FMM?DFMPUJ>EHFR 
MGDDEMGJGKJDFGEJFKH 
HJGEDFHJFKH 
JKFEDEKGJFH 
MGN@DEEEK>JGKU 
JQEFHPJGE>G>JFGD 
@EGKGHGCJMFH 
FIFDEKE>>UJ@EGKJM> 
EJCEJFDEO?EKMP 
IGDH>JFKH 
WGMFL?HFDPJJK 
FHHJGJGKJGG 
MGN@DEEEK>JGKQ 
DKTTCRJIJHH 
MGKGJK?EJGGJ?GJHJJE 
LGGEJF>>E>>NEKG> 
F>JFJHEK>JGEDG?CE 
IEJMEJGGJHGG•JFG 
DEFHJKC 
FMEJEWENEKG 
FMDG>>JFJWFDJEGPJGF 
HJGEDFMP 
MGN@GKEKG>Q 

OFFGDG>JGGJJN@DGWE 
GEJ>JG?GJMGNEJIJHH 
JKMH?HEI 
‪JDKTTCRJIJHH 
?GJHJJEJGIGJDEFHJKC 
JKGEDWEKGJGK 
@DGCDFN> J=EWEHEH 
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RP>GENJLPJF 
NJKJN?NJGFJ\‥ 
@EDMEKGJEFMEJPEFDQ 

PPJ‧?KEJGFJ:7<;U 
GEEJ@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
>EMGKHJCDFHE 
>G?HEKG>JDEFHJKCJFG 
GDJFLGWEJCDFHE 
HEWEHJHEMDEF>EHJ‬‥ 
F>JHEGEDNJKEHJLP 
‣․BJFKHJJKMDEF>EH 
LPJ<;‥JF> 
HEGEDNJKEHJLP 
JQEFHPQ 

=JGEDFMP 
VKGEDWEKGJGKJX==VY 
FKHJCGDDEMGJWE 
QEFHJKCQ 
‪JDKTTCRJEF> 
MDEFGEHJFJRG?HEKG 
R?@@GDGJDEFNQJDEJ> 
GEFNJJKMH?HE>JGIG 
>@EMJFHJEH?MFGJGK 
@?>EJJK9J@?HHJG?G 
GEFMEED>JIEGJIJHH 
KGGJGKHPJFGM?>JGK 
>G?HEKG>JIJGEJVOB<‫ 
L?GJIJHHJIGD•JIJGE 
FGJDJ>•JDEFHED>JF> 
IEHHQJVKJFHHJGJGK 
GEJ>JGEFNJEF>JGIG 
C?JHFKME 
MG?K>EHGD>JIEGJIJHH 
>?@@GDGJ>G?HEKG 
>GMJFHJENGGJGKFH 
IEHHRLEJKCUJFHHGIJKC 
>G?HEKG>JGGJFGM?> 
GKJFMFHENJM>Q 
‪JCHG>EJQEFHJKC 
FKHJS?JHEH 
QEFHJKCJIJHHJLE 
JK>GD?MGJGKFH 
FGM?>E>JH?DJKCJGEE 
:7<;9:7<8J>MEGGH 
PEFDQ 
‪JDKTTCRJIJHH 
MGKGJK?EJGGJ@FDGKED 
IJGEJGEEJDEFMEED<‫ 
CGHHECEJQEFHJKC 
FKHJ_DJGJKCJBDG EMG 
XDCQ_BYQJRGFFF 
HEWEHG@ED>JIJHH 
FGM?>JGKJMHG>E 
DEFHJKCJFKHJIDJGGEK 
DE>@GK>EJGGJGEZGQJ 
‪J]?HGJ@HEJ>G?DME> 
GFJHFGFUJJQEFHPU 
‣G?KGF>JFKHJBJKKEHH 
FKHJGEFMEED 
FKEMHGGFHJHFGFJGK 
>G?HEKGJDEFHJKC 
@DGCDE>>JIJHHJLE 
FKFHPJEHJLPJGEFN> 
GKJFJDEC?HFDJLF>J> 
FKHJGEJ>JHFGFJIJHH 
LEJ?GJHJJEHJGGJ@HFK 
GFDCEGEHJ>NFHH 
CDG?@JJK>GD?MGJGK 
FKHJJKGEDWEKGJGKQ 
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8\‥JGFJ>G?HEKG>U 
IEGJEFWEJFGGEKHEH 
DKTTCRJFGDJFGJHEF>G 
GIGJF?HHJ>MEGGH TMFHENJMJSGFHJ‬ KLRJO=TJEZFN> PEFD>UJIJHHJFMEJEWE 
FJ=EWEHJ‬JGDJ‭JGK 
GEEJKEIJLGD•JRGFGE 
O=TJF>>E>>NEKGQ 

:KJJ<GKEH?G<J‮ 
CDFHEJ‬JEFWE 
FGGEKHEHJDKTTCR 
FGDJ:JPEFD>JGDJNGDEQ 
‪J<\‥JGFJGEE>E 
>G?HEKG>J>MGDEHJF 
=EWEHJ‬JGKJGEEJKLR 
O=TJT>>E>>NEKGQ 

‪J\:‥JGFJGEE>E 
>G?HEKG>J>MGDEHJF 
=EWEHJ:UJ‭7‥JGF 
GEE>EJIEDEJEJCE 
=EWEHJ:J>MGDE>Q 

‪J<8‥JGFJSEKEDFH 
OH?MFGJGKJ>G?HEKG> 
IEGJEFWEJFGGEKHEH 
DKTTCRJFGDJ:JPEFD> 
GDJNGDEJ>MGDEHJF 
HEWEHJ‬JGKJGEEJKLR 
O=TJT>>E>>NEKGQ 

‪J\;‥JGFJSEKEDFH 
OH?MFGJGKJ>G?HEKG> 

DEJ>JCGFHJIF>JKGG 
NEGQJ 

OFFGDG>JGGJJN@DGWE 
GEJ>JG?GJMGNEJIJHH 
JKMH?HEI 
‪JDKTTCRJIJHH 
?GJHJJEJGIGJDEFHJKC 
JKGEDWEKGJGK 
@DGCDFN> J=EWEHEH 
=JGEDFMP 
VKGEDWEKGJGKJX==VY 
FKHJCGDDEMGJWE 
QEFHJKCQ 
‪JDKTTCRJEF> 
MDEFGEHJFJRG?HEKG 
R?@@GDGJDEFNQJDEJ> 
GEFNJJKMH?HE>JGIG 
>@EMJFHJEH?MFGJGK 
@?>EJJK9J@?HHJG?G 
GEFMEED>JIEGJIJHH 
KGGJGKHPJFGM?>JGK 
>G?HEKG>JIJGEJVOB<‫ 
L?GJIJHHJIGD•JIJGE 
FGJDJ>•JDEFHED>JF> 
IEHHQJVKJFHHJGJGK 
GEJ>JGEFNJEF>JGIG 
C?JHFKME 
MG?K>EHGD>JIEGJIJHH 
>?@@GDGJ>G?HEKG 
>GMJFHJENGGJGKFH 
IEHHRLEJKCUJFHHGIJKC 
>G?HEKG>JGGJFGM?> 
GKJFMFHENJM>Q 
‪JCHG>EJQEFHJKC 
FKHJS?JHEH 
QEFHJKCJIJHHJLE 
JK>GD?MGJGKFH 
FGM?>E>JH?DJKCJGEE 
:7<;9:7<8J>MEGGH 
PEFDQ 
‪J]?HGJ@HEJ>G?DME> 
GFJHFGFUJJQEFHPU 
‣G?KGF>JFKHJBJKKEHH 
FKHJGEFMEED 
FKEMHGGFHJHFGFJGK 
>G?HEKGJDEFHJKC 
@DGCDE>>JIJHHJLE 
FKFHPJEHJLPJGEFN> 
GKJFJDEC?HFDJLF>J> 
FKHJGEJ>JHFGFJIJHH 
LEJ?GJHJJEHJGGJ@HFK 
GFDCEGEHJ>NFHH 
CDG?@JJK>GD?MGJGK 
FKHJJKGEDWEKGJGKQ 
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IEGJEFWEJFGGEKHEH 
DKTTCRJFGDJ:JPEFD> 
GDJNGDEJ>MGDEHJF 
HEWEHJ:JGKJGEEJKLR 
O=TJT>>E>>NEKGU 
‭7‥JGFJGEE>EJIEDE 
EJCEJHEWEHJ:J>MGDE> 

‪JJQEFHP 
JK>GD?MGJGKFH 
NFGEDJFH>JIJHHJLE 
?>EHJGGJ>?@@GDG 
JK>GD?MGJGKJFKHJGE>G 
@DE@FDFGJGKQ 
‪JDE>GJ@DE@JIJHHJLE 
JKMH?HEHJH?DJKCJGEE 
>MEGGHJHFPQJDEJ> 
GE>GJ@DE@FDFGJGK 
IJHHJLE 
HJFFEDEKGJFGEH 
LF>EHJGKJ>G?HEKG 
HFGFQ 
‪JTJRFG?DHFPJDE>G 
BDE@FDFGJGK 
TMFHENPJIJHHJLE 
GFFEDEHJLPJDKTTCRQ 
DEJ>JGE>GJ@DE@JIJHH 
LEJHJFFEDEKGJFGEH 
LF>EHJGKJ>G?HEKG 
HFGFQ 
‪JDKTTCRJIJHH 
MGKGJK?EJGGJ@FDGKED 
IJGEJGEEJDEFMEED<‫ 
CGHHECEJQEFHJKC 
FKHJ_DJGJKCJBDG EMG 
XDCQ_BYQJRGFFF 
HEWEHG@ED>JIJHH 
FGM?>JGKJMHG>E 
DEFHJKCJFKHJIDJGGEK 
DE>@GK>EJGGJGEZGQJ 
‪JDEEJDCQ_BJGE>G 
@DE@FDFGJGKJ?KJG 
IJHHJLEJ?>EHJLP 
CDFHE>J‬JFKHJ‭Q 

DEEJDEFHJKCJHFGF 
MGHHEMGEH 
MGK>J>GEKGHPJ>EGI> 
GEJ>JCGFHJIF>JNEG 
LPJ•JKHEDCFDGEK 
FKHJCDFHEJGKEQ 
SFJK>JIEDE 
F>>E>>EHJIJGEJLGGE 
‣․BJFKHJJQEFHP 
F>>E>>NEKG>QJ 

DEEJDEFHJKCJHFGF 
MGHHEMGEHJGKJCDFHE> 
GIGJFKHJGEDEEJIF> 
KGGJMGK>J>GEKGUJIJGE 
‣․BJ>EGIJKCJGEJ> 
CGFHJIF>JKGGJNEGU 
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TMFHENJMJSGFHJ‭
 

OFMEJ‬R\JCDFHE 
HEWEHJMGEGDGJIJHH 
JN@DGWEJJG> 
@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
>G?HEKG>JNEEGJKC 
GDJEZMEEHJKCJCDFHE 
HEWEHJDEFHJKC 
>GFKHFDH>JF> 
NEF>?DEHJLPJGEE 
DEFHJKCJGE>GJGFJGEE 
‣G?KGF>JFKHJBJKKEHH 
PEKMENFD• 
T>>E>>NEKG 
RP>GENJLPJF 
NJKJN?NJGFJ\‥ 
@EDMEKGJEFMEJPEFDQ 

PPJ‧?KEJGFJ:7<;JGEE 
@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
•JKHEDCFDGEK 
>G?HEKG>JDEFHJKCJFG 
GDJFLGWEJCDFHE 
HEWEHJJKMDEF>EH 
<8‥JFDGNJGEEJ‣FHH 
GFJ:7<\QJT> 
HEGEDNJKEHJLPJ‣․B 
FKHJLPJ‬;‥JF> 
HEGEDNJKEHJLP 
JQEFHPQ 

PPJ‧?KEJGFJ:7<;U 
GEEJ@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
FJD>GJCDFHEJ>G?HEKG> 
DEFHJKCJFGJGDJFLGWE 
CDFHEJHEWEH 
JKMDEF>EHJAJ‥JF> 
HEGEDNJKEHJLPJ‣․B 
FKHJLPJ‭8‥JF> 
HEGEDNJKEHJLP 
JQEFHP 

‣G?KGF>JFKHJBJKKEHH 
PEKMENFD• PPJ‧?KEJGFJ:7<;U 
T>>E>>NEKG GEEJ@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
RP>GEN >EMGKHJCDFHE 

>G?HEKG>JDEFHJKCJFG 
GDJFLGWEJCDFHE 
HEWEHJHEMDEF>EHJ‬‥ 
F>JHEGEDNJKEHJLP 
‣․BJFKHJJKMDEF>EH 
LPJ<;‥JF> 
HEGEDNJKEHJLP 
JQEFHP 

L?GJJQEFHPJHFGF 
JKHJMFGJKCJJGJIF>QJVG 
J>JHJFFJM?HGJGG 
HEGEDNJKEJIEP 
GEEDEJJ>JF 
HJFFEDEKMEJJGJGEE 
HFGFQJVGJJ>JJN@GDGFKG 
GGJKGGEJGEFGJJQEFHP 
J>JMGN@?GEDJLF>EH  
JGJJ>JMGK>JHEDEHJGG 
LEJNGDEJGL EMGJWE 
FKHJEF>JLEEK 
HE>JCKEHJGGJFHJCKJGG 
GEEJCC=RQJ_EJHE 
‣․BJFGM?>E>JGK 
FH?EKMPUJIGDH 
FMM?DFMPUJ>EHF 
MGDDEMGJGKJDFGEJFKH 
HJGEDFHJFKH 
JKFEDEKGJFH 
MGN@DEEEK>JGKU 
JQEFHPJGE>G>JFGD 
@EGKGHGCJMFH 
FIFDEKE>>UJ@EGKJM> 
EJCEJFDEO?EKMP 
IGDH>JFKH 
WGMFL?HFDPJJK 
FHHJGJGKJGG 
MGN@DEEEK>JGKQ 
DKTTCRJIJHH 
MGKGJK?EJGGJ?GJHJJE 
LGGEJF>>E>>NEKG> 
F>JFJHEK>JGEDG?CE 
IEJMEJGGJHGG•JFG 
DEFHJKC 
FMEJEWENEKG 
FMDG>>JFJWFDJEGPJGF 
HJGEDFMP 
MGN@GKEKG>Q 

OFFGDG>JGGJJN@DGWE 
GEJ>JG?GJMGNEJIJHH 
JKMH?HEI 
‪JDKTTCRJIJHH 
?GJHJJEJGIGJDEFHJKC 
JKGEDWEKGJGK 
@DGCDFN> J=EWEHEH 
=JGEDFMP 
VKGEDWEKGJGKJX==VY 
FKHJCGDDEMGJWE 
QEFHJKCQ 
‪JDKTTCRJEF> 
MDEFGEHJFJRG?HEKG 
R?@@GDGJDEFNQJDEJ> 
GEFNJJKMH?HE>JGIG 
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PPJ‧?KEJGFJ:7<;U 
GEEJ@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
GEJDHJCDFHE 
>G?HEKG>JDEFHJKCJFG 
GDJFLGWEJCDFHE 
HEWEHJHEMDEF>EH 
:7‥JF>JHEGEDNJKEH 
LPJ‣․BJFKH 
JKMDEF>EHJLPJ<<‥ 
F>JHEGEDNJKEHJLP 
JQEFHPQ 

>@EMJFHJEH?MFGJGK 
@?>EJJK9J@?HHJG?G 
GEFMEED>JIEGJIJHH 
KGGJGKHPJFGM?>JGK 
>G?HEKG>JIJGEJVOB<‫ 
L?GJIJHHJIGD•JIJGE 
FGJDJ>•JDEFHED>JF> 
IEHHQJVKJFHHJGJGK 
GEJ>JGEFNJEF>JGIG 
C?JHFKME 
MG?K>EHGD>JIEGJIJHH 
>?@@GDGJ>G?HEKG 
>GMJFHJENGGJGKFH 
IEHHRLEJKCUJFHHGIJKC 
>G?HEKG>JGGJFGM?> 
GKJFMFHENJM>Q 
‪JCHG>EJQEFHJKC 
FKHJS?JHEH 
QEFHJKCJIJHHJLE 
JK>GD?MGJGKFH 
FGM?>E>JH?DJKCJGEE 
:7<;9:7<8J>MEGGH 
PEFDQ 
‪JDKTTCRJIJHH 
MGKGJK?EJGGJ@FDGKED 
IJGEJGEEJDEFMEED<‫ 
CGHHECEJQEFHJKC 
FKHJ_DJGJKCJBDG EMG 
XDCQ_BYQJRGFFF 
HEWEHG@ED>JIJHH 
FGM?>JGKJMHG>E 
DEFHJKCJFKHJIDJGGEK 
DE>@GK>EJGGJGEZGQJ 
‪J]?HGJ@HEJ>G?DME> 
GFJHFGFUJJQEFHPU 
‣G?KGF>JFKHJBJKKEHH 
FKHJGEFMEED 
FKEMHGGFHJHFGFJGK 
>G?HEKGJDEFHJKC 
@DGCDE>>JIJHHJLE 
FKFHPJEHJLPJGEFN> 
GKJFJDEC?HFDJLF>J> 
FKHJGEJ>JHFGFJIJHH 
LEJ?GJHJJEHJGGJ@HFK 
GFDCEGEHJ>NFHH 
CDG?@JJK>GD?MGJGK 
FKHJJKGEDWEKGJGKQ 

DEJ>JCGFHJIF>JKGG 
NEGQJ 

OFFGDG>JGGJJN@DGWE 
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DKTTCRJ>G?HEKG> 
IJHHJG?G@EDFGDN 
HGMFHJ>MEGGHJHJ>GDJMG 
>G?HEKG>JLPJ<7 
@EDMEKGFCEJ@GJKG>U 
F>JNEF>?DEHJLPJGEE 
@EDMEKGFCEJFG 
=EWEH>J‬JFKHJ‭JJK 
GEEJ>FNEJCDFHE>JGK 
GEEJ>GFGEJO=T 
EZFNQ 

<;‥JGFJDKTTCR 
CDFHEJ‬J>G?HEKG> 
DEMEJWEHJFJHEWEHJ‬ 

KLRJO=TJEZFN> GKJGEEJKLRJO=T 
EZFNQJDEJ>JJ>J\ 
@EDMEKGFCEJ@GJKG> 
LEHGIJMJ>GDJMGJ<AQ 

JKMH?HEI 
‪JDKTTCRJIJHH 
?GJHJJEJGIGJDEFHJKC 
JKGEDWEKGJGK 
@DGCDFN> J=EWEHEH 
=JGEDFMP 
VKGEDWEKGJGKJX==VY 
FKHJCGDDEMGJWE 
QEFHJKCQ 
‪JDKTTCRJEF> 
MDEFGEHJFJRG?HEKG 
R?@@GDGJDEFNQJDEJ> 
GEFNJJKMH?HE>JGIG 
>@EMJFHJEH?MFGJGK 
@?>EJJK9J@?HHJG?G 
GEFMEED>JIEGJIJHH 
KGGJGKHPJFGM?>JGK 
>G?HEKG>JIJGEJVOB<‫ 
L?GJIJHHJIGD•JIJGE 
FGJDJ>•JDEFHED>JF> 
IEHHQJVKJFHHJGJGK 
GEJ>JGEFNJEF>JGIG 
C?JHFKME 
MG?K>EHGD>JIEGJIJHH 
>?@@GDGJ>G?HEKG 
>GMJFHJENGGJGKFH 
IEHHRLEJKCUJFHHGIJKC 
>G?HEKG>JGGJFGM?> 
GKJFMFHENJM>Q 
‪JCHG>EJQEFHJKC 
FKHJS?JHEH 
QEFHJKCJIJHHJLE 
JK>GD?MGJGKFH 
FGM?>E>JH?DJKCJGEE 
:7<;9:7<8J>MEGGH 
PEFDQ 
‪J]?HGJ@HEJ>G?DME> 
GFJHFGFUJJQEFHPU 
‣G?KGF>JFKHJBJKKEHH 
FKHJGEFMEED 
FKEMHGGFHJHFGFJGK 
>G?HEKGJDEFHJKC 
@DGCDE>>JIJHHJLE 
FKFHPJEHJLPJGEFN> 
GKJFJDEC?HFDJLF>J> 
FKHJGEJ>JHFGFJIJHH 
LEJ?GJHJJEHJGGJ@HFK 
GFDCEGEHJ>NFHH 
CDG?@JJK>GD?MGJGK 
FKHJJKGEDWEKGJGKQ 
‪JJQEFHP 
JK>GD?MGJGKFH 
NFGEDJFH>JIJHHJLE 
?>EHJGGJ>?@@GDG 
JK>GD?MGJGKJFKHJGE>G 
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DEJ>JPEFDJG?D 
>MEGGHJ>IJGMEEHJGG 
GEEJJQEFHP 
MJFCKG>GJM 
T>>E>>NEKGJ>P>GEN 
DFGEEDJGEFKJ?GJHJJJKC 
DEDDFJKGWFUJF> 
JQEFHPJEF>JLEEK 
@DGWEKJGGJLEJNGDE 
MHG>EHPJFHJCKEHJIJGE 

@DE@FDFGJGKQ 
‪JDE>GJ@DE@JIJHHJLE 
JKMH?HEHJH?DJKCJGEE 
>MEGGHJHFPQJDEJ> 
GE>GJ@DE@FDFGJGK 
IJHHJLE 
HJFFEDEKGJFGEH 
LF>EHJGKJ>G?HEKG 
HFGFQ 
‪JTJRFG?DHFPJDE>G 
BDE@FDFGJGK 
TMFHENPJIJHHJLE 
GFFEDEHJLPJDKTTCRQ 
DEJ>JGE>GJ@DE@JIJHH 
LEJHJFFEDEKGJFGEH 
LF>EHJGKJ>G?HEKG 
HFGFQ 
‪JDKTTCRJIJHH 
MGKGJK?EJGGJ@FDGKED 
IJGEJGEEJDEFMEED<‫ 
CGHHECEJQEFHJKC 
FKHJ_DJGJKCJBDG EMG 
XDCQ_BYQJRGFFF 
HEWEHG@ED>JIJHH 
FGM?>JGKJMHG>E 
DEFHJKCJFKHJIDJGGEK 
DE>@GK>EJGGJGEZGQJ 
‪JDEEJDCQ_BJGE>G 
@DE@FDFGJGKJ?KJG 
IJHHJLEJ?>EHJLP 
CDFHE>J‬JFKHJ‭Q 

DEJ>JCGFHJIF>JKGG 
NEGQJ 

OFFGDG>JGGJJN@DGWE 
GEJ>JG?GMGNEJIJHH 
JKMH?HEI 
‪JVKJ‧FK?FDPJGF 
:7<;JDKTTCR 
>IJGMEJGEEJDJNFGE 
M?DDJM?H?NJFDGN 
SG]FGEJGG 
OKCFCEKLQ 
OKCFCEKLJJ>JNGDE 
DJCGDG?>JFKHJNGDE 
MHG>EHPJFHJCKEHJGG 
CC=RQ 
‪JDGJ>?@@GDG 
DKTTCRJGEFMEED>JJK 
HEWEHG@JKCJFKH 
HEHJWEDJKCJEFFEMGJWE 
NFGEJJK>GD?MGJGKU 
DKTTCRJEF>JEJDEH 
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TMFHENJMJSGFHJ;
 

8\‥JGFJ>G?HEKG> 
IEGJEFWEJFGGEKHEH 
DKTTCRJFGDJFGJHEF>G 
GKEJPEFDJIJHHJNEEG 
GDJFMEJEWEJGEEJD JQEFHPJMJFCKG>GJM 
NJKJN?NJCDFHE T>>E>>NEKG 
HEWEHJNFGE RP>GEN 
>GFKHFDHJF> 
NEF>?DEHJLPJGEE 
DEDDFKGWFJ]FGE 
T>>E>>NEKGQ 

GEEJCC=RJ 

PPJ‧?KEJGFJ:7<;U 
GEEJ@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
…JKHEDCFDGEK 
>G?HEKG>JNEEGJKC 
CDFHEJHEWEHJNFGE 
>GFKHFDH> 
JKMDEF>EHJLPJ:‬‥ 
F>JHEGEDNJKEHJLP 
GEEJJQEFHP 
MJFCKG>GJM 
T>>E>>NEKGQ 

DEJ>JPEFDJG?D 
>MEGGHJ>IJGMEEHJGG 
GEEJJQEFHP 
MJFCKG>GJM 
T>>E>>NEKGJ>P>GEN 
DFGEEDJGEFKJ?GJHJJJKC 
DEDDFJKGWFUJF> 
JQEFHPJEF>JLEEK 
@DGWEKJGGJLEJNGDE 
MHG>EHPJFHJCKEHJIJGE 
GEEJCC=RJ 

PPJ‧?KEJGFJ:7<;U 
GEEJ@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
…JKHEDCFDGEK 
>G?HEKG>JNEEGJKC 
CDFHEJHEWEHJNFGE 
>GFKHFDH> 
JKMDEF>EHJLPJ:‬‥ 
F>JHEGEDNJKEHJLP 
GEEJJQEFHP 
MJFCKG>GJM 
T>>E>>NEKGQ 

PPJ‧?KEJGFJ:7<;U 
GEEJ@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
‣JD>GJCDFHEJ>G?HEKG> 
NEEGJKCJCDFHE 
HEWEHJNFGE 
>GFKHFDH> 
JKMDEF>EHJLPJ:‥‮ 
F>JHEGEDNJKEHJLP 
GEEJJQEFHP 
MJFCKG>GJM 
T>>E>>NEKGQ 

PPJ‧?KEJGFJ:7<;U 
GEEJ@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
REMGKHJCDFHE 
>G?HEKG>JNEEGJKC 
CDFHEJHEWEHJNFGE 

SEKEDFGJGKJQEFHPQ 
SEKEDFGJGKJQEFHP 
IJHHJ@DGWJHEJFK 
T?>>JEJNFGEJMGFME 
IEGJIJHHJIGD•JIJGE 
DKTTCRJGEFMEEDJ:7 
GJNE>JH?DJKCJGEE 
:7<;9:7<8J>MEGGH 
PEFDQ 
‪JDKTTCRJIJHH 
?GJHJJEJGEE 
JKGEDWEKGJGK 
@DGCDFNJCGDDEMGJWE 
]FGEQ 
‪JDKTTCRJEF> 
MDEFGEHJFJRG?HEKG 
R?@@GDGJDEFNQJDEJ> 
GEFNJJKMH?HE>JGIG 
>@EMJFHJEH?MFGJGK 
@?>EJJK9J@?HHJG?G 
GEFMEED>JIEGJIJHH 
KGGJGKHPJFGM?>JGK 
>G?HEKG>JIJGEJVOB<‫ 
L?GJIJHHJIGD•JIJGE 
FGJDJ>•J>G?HEKG>JF> 
IEHHQJVKJFHHJGJGK 
GEJ>JGEFNJEF>JGIG 
C?JHFKME 
MG?K>EHGD>JIEGJIJHH 
>?@@GDGJ>G?HEKG 
>GMJFHJENGGJGKFH 
IEHHRLEJKCUJFHHGIJKC 
>G?HEKG>JGGJFGM?> 
GKJFMFHENJM>Q 
‪J]FGEJIJHHJLEJFK 
JK>GD?MGJGKFHJFGM?> 
H?DJKCJGEE 
:7<;9:7<8J>MEGGH 
PEFDQJ 
‪J]?HGJ@HEJ>G?DME> 
GFJHFGFUJJQEFHPU 
OKCFCEJKL 
F>>E>>NEKG>JFKH 
GEFMEEDJFKEMHGGFH 
HFGFJGKJ>G?HEKG 
DEFHJKCJ@DGCDE>> 
IJHHJLEJFKFHPJEHJLP 
GEFN>JGKJFJDEC?HFD 
LF>J>JFKHJGEJ>JHFGF 
IJHHJLEJ?GJHJJEHJGG 
@HFKJGFDCEGEHJ>NFHH 
CDG?@JJK>GD?MGJGK 
FKHJJKGEDWEKGJGKQ 
‪JJQEFHP 
JK>GD?MGJGKFH 
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TMFHENJMJSGFHJ8
 

[OFMEJCDFHEJHEWEH 
MGEGDGJIJHHJJN@DGWE 
JG>J@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
>G?HEKG>JNEEGJKC 
GDJEZMEEHJKCJCDFHE 
HEWEHJNFGE JJQEFHPJMJFCKG>GJM 
>GFKHFDH>JF> T>>E>>NEKG>Q 
NEF>?DEHJLP 
DEDDFKGWFJ]FGE 
T>>E>>NEKGJLPJF 
NJKJN?NJGFJ\‥ 
@EDMEKGJEFMEJPEFDQ[ 

>GFKHFDH> 
JKMDEF>EHJLPJ:‥‮ 
F>JHEGEDNJKEHJLP 
GEEJJQEFHP 
MJFCKG>GJM 
T>>E>>NEKGQ 

DEJ>JPEFDJG?D 
>MEGGHJ>IJGMEEHJGG 
GEEJJQEFHP 
MJFCKG>GJM 
T>>E>>NEKGJ>P>GEN 
DFGEEDJGEFKJ?GJHJJJKC 
DEDDFJKGWFUJF> 
JQEFHPJEF>JLEEK 
@DGWEKJGGJLEJNGDE 
MHG>EHPJFHJCKEHJIJGE 
GEEJCC=RJ 

PPJ‧?KEJGFJ:7<;U 
GEEJ@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
…JKHEDCFDGEK 
>G?HEKG>JNEEGJKC 
CDFHEJHEWEHJNFGE 
>GFKHFDH> 
JKMDEF>EHJLPJ:‬‥ 
F>JHEGEDNJKEHJLP 
GEEJJQEFHP 
MJFCKG>GJM 
T>>E>>NEKGQ 

PPJ‧?KEJGFJ:7<;U 
GEEJ@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
‣JD>GJCDFHEJ>G?HEKG> 
NEEGJKCJCDFHE 
HEWEHJNFGE 
>GFKHFDH> 
JKMDEF>EHJLPJ:‥‮ 
F>JHEGEDNJKEHJLP 
GEEJJQEFHP 

NFGEDJFH>JIJHHJLE 
?>EHJGGJ>?@@GDG 
JK>GD?MGJGKJFKHJGE>G 
@DE@FDFGJGKQ 
‪JDE>GJ@DE@JIJHHJLE 
JKMH?HEHJH?DJKCJGEE 
>MEGGHJHFPQJDEJ> 
GE>GJ@DE@FDFGJGK 
IJHHJLE 
HJFFEDEKGJFGEH 
LF>EHJGKJ>G?HEKG 
HFGFQ 
‪JTJRFG?DHFPJDE>G 
BDE@FDFGJGK 
TMFHENPJIJHHJLE 
GFFEDEHJLPJDKTTCRQ 
DEJ>JGE>GJ@DE@JIJHH 
LEJHJFFEDEKGJFGEH 
LF>EHJGKJ>G?HEKG 
HFGFQ 

DEJ>JCGFHJIF>JNEGQ
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MJFCKG>GJM 
T>>E>>NEKGQ 

PPJ‧?KEJGFJ:7<;U 
GEEJ@EDMEKGFCEJGF 
REMGKHJCDFHE 
>G?HEKG>JNEEGJKC 
CDFHEJHEWEHJNFGE 
>GFKHFDH> 
JKMDEF>EHJLPJ:‥‮ 
F>JHEGEDNJKEHJLP 
GEEJJQEFHP 
MJFCKG>GJM 
T>>E>>NEKGQ 

:KJJ<GKEH?G<J‮ 
CDFHEJ‬JEFWE 
FGGEKHEHJDKTTCR 
FGDJ:JPEFD>JGDJNGDEQ 

DEJ>JCGFHJIF>JKGG 
NEGQJ 

OFFGDG>JGGJJN@DGWE 
GEJ>JG?GMGNEJIJHH 
JKMH?HEI 
‪JVKJ‧FK?FDPJGF 
:7<;JDKTTCR 
>IJGMEJGEEJDJNFGE 
M?DDJM?H?NJFDGN 
SG]FGEJGG 
OKCFCEKLQ 
OKCFCEKLJJ>JNGDE 
DJCGDG?>JFKHJNGDE 
MHG>EHPJFHJCKEHJGG 
CC=RQ 
‪JDGJ>?@@GDG 
DKTTCRJGEFMEED>JJK 
HEWEHG@JKCJFKH 
HEHJWEDJKCJEFFEMGJWE 
NFGEJJK>GD?MGJGKU 
DKTTCRJEF>JEJDEH 
SEKEDFGJGKJQEFHPQ 
SEKEDFGJGKJQEFHP 
IJHHJ@DGWJHEJFK 
T?>>JEJNFGEJMGFME 
IEGJIJHHJIGD•JIJGE 
DKTTCRJGEFMEEDJ:7 
GJNE>JH?DJKCJGEE 
:7<;9:7<8J>MEGGH 
PEFDQ 
‪JDKTTCRJIJHH 
?GJHJJEJGEE 
JKGEDWEKGJGK 
@DGCDFNJCGDDEMGJWE 
]FGEQ 
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‪J<A‥JGFJGEE>E 
>G?HEKG>J>MGDEHJF 
=EWEHJ‬JGDJ‭JGKJGEE 
KLRJO=T 
T>>E>>NEKGQ 

‪J‬\‥JGFJGEE>E 
>G?HEKG>J>MGDEHJF 
=EWEHJ:UJ‬A‥JGF 

8\‥JGFJ>G?HEKG>U GEE>EJIEDEJEJCE 
IEGJEFWEJFGGEKHEH 
DKTTCRJFGDJFGJHEF>G 

=EWEHJ:J>MGDE>Q 

TMFHENJMJSGFHJA 
GIGJF?HHJ>MEGGH 
PEFD>UJIJHHJFMEJEWE 

KLRJ]FGEJEZFN> ‪J<AJ‥JGFJSEKEDFH 
OH?MFGJGKJ>G?HEKG> 

FJ=EWEHJ‬JGDJ‭JGK IEGJEFWEJFGGEKHEH 
GEEJKEIJLGD•JRGFGE DKTTCRJFGDJ:JPEFD> 
]FGEJT>>E>>NEKGQ GDJNGDEJ>MGDEHJF 

HEWEHJ‬JGDJ‭JGKJGEE 
KLRJ]FGE 
T>>E>>NEKGQ 

‪J‬\‥JGFJSEKEDFH 
OH?MFGJGKJ>G?HEKG> 
IEGJEFWEJFGGEKHEH 
DKTTCRJFGDJ:JPEFD> 
GDJNGDEJ>MGDEHJF 
HEWEHJ:JGKJGEEJKLR 
]FGEJT>>E>>NEKGU 
\7‥JGFJGEE>EJIEDE 
EJCEJHEWEHJ:J>MGDE> 

‪JDKTTCRJEF> 
MDEFGEHJFJRG?HEKG 
R?@@GDGJDEFNQJDEJ> 
GEFNJJKMH?HE>JGIG 
>@EMJFHJEH?MFGJGK 
@?>EJJK9J@?HHJG?G 
GEFMEED>JIEGJIJHH 
KGGJGKHPJFGM?>JGK 
>G?HEKG>JIJGEJVOB<‫ 
L?GJIJHHJIGD•JIJGE 
FGJDJ>•J>G?HEKG>JF> 
IEHHQJVKJFHHJGJGK 
GEJ>JGEFNJEF>JGIG 
C?JHFKME 
MG?K>EHGD>JIEGJIJHH 
>?@@GDGJ>G?HEKG 
>GMJFHJENGGJGKFH 
IEHHRLEJKCUJFHHGIJKC 
>G?HEKG>JGGJFGM?> 
GKJFMFHENJM>Q 
‪J]FGEJIJHHJLEJFK 
JK>GD?MGJGKFHJFGM?> 
H?DJKCJGEE 
:7<;9:7<8J>MEGGH 
PEFDQJ 
‪J]?HGJ@HEJ>G?DME> 
GFJHFGFUJJQEFHPU 
OKCFCEJKL 
F>>E>>NEKG>JFKH 
GEFMEEDJFKEMHGGFH 
HFGFJGKJ>G?HEKG 
DEFHJKCJ@DGCDE>> 
IJHHJLEJFKFHPJEHJLP 
GEFN>JGKJFJDEC?HFD 
LF>J>JFKHJGEJ>JHFGF 
IJHHJLEJ?GJHJJEHJGG 
@HFKJGFDCEGEHJ>NFHH 
CDG?@JJK>GD?MGJGK 
FKHJJKGEDWEKGJGKQ 
‪JJQEFHP 
JK>GD?MGJGKFH 
NFGEDJFH>JIJHHJLE 
?>EHJGGJ>?@@GDG 
JK>GD?MGJGKJFKHJGE>G 
@DE@FDFGJGKQ 
‪JDE>GJ@DE@JIJHHJLE 
JKMH?HEHJH?DJKCJGEE 
>MEGGHJHFPQJDEJ> 
GE>GJ@DE@FDFGJGK 
IJHHJLE 
HJFFEDEKGJFGEH 
LF>EHJGKJ>G?HEKG 
HFGFQ 
‪JTJRFG?DHFPJDE>G 
BDE@FDFGJGK 
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TMFHENPJIJHHJLE 
GFFEDEHJLPJDKTTCRQ 
DEJ>JGE>GJ@DE@JIJHH 
LEJHJFFEDEKGJFGEH 
LF>EHJGKJ>G?HEKG 
HFGFQ 

c]JXMJpiqOJlMHOJinijOlknJNMioPJGMJijjr 

XKGJDE>@GK>EY 

cd\ef\gJLHMNHOPPJUMhiHjJWGGikFlOFGJMmJWnijOlknJSMioP 

TMFHENJMJRG?HEKG ]EF>?DEJ^>EHJGG SGFHJRJ]EGUJBFDGJFHHP 
BEDFGDNFKMEJSGFH OWFH?FGEJBDGCDE>> ]EGUJGDJKGGJ]EG 

DGIFDHJTGGFJKNEKG 
GFJSGFH 

VKJGEEJ:7<\R<; 
OFMEJCDFHEJHEWEH >MEGGHJPEFDUJGEE 
MGEGDGJIJHHJJN@DGWE >MEGGHJEKDGHHEH 
JG>J@EDMEKGFCEJGF >G?HEKG>JJKJ…R‬DH 
>G?HEKG>JNEEGJKC SDFHEJGKHPQJDEJ>JJF 
GDJEZMEEHJKCJCDFHE GEEJFJD>GJPEFDJGEFG 
HEWEHJNFGE G?DJ>G?HEKG>JGGG• TMFHENJMJSGFHJRLKJEEG <FJ<HDFHKFG< <NFZEJEGF[JRLK ‮ 
NEF>?DEHJLPJKEI F>>E>>NEKG>Q 
LGD•JRGFGEJ]FGE DEEDEFGDEUJ@DGCDE>> 
T>>E>>NEKGJLPJF GGIFDHJGEJ>JCGFH 
NJKJN?NJGFJ\‥ MFKKGGJLE 
@EDMEKGJEFMEJPEFDQ NEF>?DEHJ?KGJH 

KEZGJPEFDQ 

VFJKGGJ]EGUJME>MDJLE 
OFFGDG>JRMEGGHJ_JHH 
DF•E 

K9T 

DEJ>JCGFHJIF>JKGG 
NEGQJ 

OFFGDG>JGGJJN@DGWE 
GEJ>JG?GMGNEJIJHH 
JKMH?HEI 
‪JVKJ‧FK?FDPJGF 
:7<;JDKTTCR 
>IJGMEJGEEJDJNFGE 
M?DDJM?H?NJFDGN 
SG]FGEJGG 
OKCFCEKLQ 
OKCFCEKLJJ>JNGDE 
DJCGDG?>JFKHJNGDE 
MHG>EHPJFHJCKEHJGG 
CC=RQ 
‪JDGJ>?@@GDG 
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TMFHENJMJSGFHJ<7
 

DKTTCRJ>G?HEKG> 
IJHHJG?G@EDFGDN 
HGMFHJ>MEGGHJHJ>GDJMG 
>G?HEKG>JLPJ<7 
@EDMEKGFCEJ@GJKG>U 
F>JNEF>?DEHJLPJGEE 
@EDMEKGFCEJFG 
=EWEH>J‬JFKHJ‭JJK 
GEEJ>FNEJCDFHE>JGK 
GEEJ>GFGEJNFGE 
EZFNQ 

<A‥JGFJDKTTCR 
>G?HEKG>JFMEJEWEH 
FJHEWEHJ‬JGDJ‭JGK 

KLRJ]FGEJEZFN> GEEJKLRJ]FGE 
EZFNQJDEJ>JJ>J<7 
@EDMEKGFCEJ@GJKG> 
LEHGIJMJ>GDJMGJ<AQJ 

DKTTCRJGEFMEED>JJK 
HEWEHG@JKCJFKH 
HEHJWEDJKCJEFFEMGJWE 
NFGEJJK>GD?MGJGKU 
DKTTCRJEF>JEJDEH 
SEKEDFGJGKJQEFHPQ 
SEKEDFGJGKJQEFHP 
IJHHJ@DGWJHEJFK 
T?>>JEJNFGEJMGFME 
IEGJIJHHJIGD•JIJGE 
DKTTCRJGEFMEEDJ:7 
GJNE>JH?DJKCJGEE 
:7<;9:7<8J>MEGGH 
PEFDQ 
‪JDKTTCRJIJHH 
?GJHJJEJGEE 
JKGEDWEKGJGK 
@DGCDFNJCGDDEMGJWE 
]FGEQ 
‪JDKTTCRJEF> 
MDEFGEHJFJRG?HEKG 
R?@@GDGJDEFNQJDEJ> 
GEFNJJKMH?HE>JGIG 
>@EMJFHJEH?MFGJGK 
@?>EJJK9J@?HHJG?G 
GEFMEED>JIEGJIJHH 
KGGJGKHPJFGM?>JGK 
>G?HEKG>JIJGEJVOB<‫ 
L?GJIJHHJIGD•JIJGE 
FGJDJ>•J>G?HEKG>JF> 
IEHHQJVKJFHHJGJGK 
GEJ>JGEFNJEF>JGIG 
C?JHFKME 
MG?K>EHGD>JIEGJIJHH 
>?@@GDGJ>G?HEKG 
>GMJFHJENGGJGKFH 
IEHHRLEJKCUJFHHGIJKC 
>G?HEKG>JGGJFGM?> 
GKJFMFHENJM>Q 
‪J]FGEJIJHHJLEJFK 
JK>GD?MGJGKFHJFGM?> 
H?DJKCJGEE 
:7<;9:7<8J>MEGGH 
PEFDQJ 
‪J]?HGJ@HEJ>G?DME> 
GFJHFGFUJJQEFHPU 
OKCFCEJKL 
F>>E>>NEKG>JFKH 
GEFMEEDJFKEMHGGFH 
HFGFJGKJ>G?HEKG 
DEFHJKCJ@DGCDE>> 
IJHHJLEJFKFHPJEHJLP 
GEFN>JGKJFJDEC?HFD 
LF>J>JFKHJGEJ>JHFGF 
IJHHJLEJ?GJHJJEHJGG 
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TMFHENJMJSGFHJ<<
 

TMFHENJMJSGFHJ<:
 

8\‥JGFJFG?DGE 
CDFHEJ>G?HEKG>U 
IEGJEFWEJFGGEKHEH 
DKTTCRJFGDJFGJHEF>G 
GIGJF?HHJ>MEGGH 
PEFD>UJIJHHJFMEJEWE 
FJ=EWEHJ‬JGDJ‭JGK 
GEEJKEIJLGD•JRGFGE 
RMJEKME 
F>>E>>NEKGQ 

DKTTCRJ>G?HEKG> 
IJHHJG?G@EDFGDN 
HGMFHJ>MEGGHJHJ>GDJMG 
>G?HEKG>JLPJ<7 
@EDMEKGFCEJ@GJKG>U 
F>JNEF>?DEHJLPJGEE 
@EDMEKGFCEJFG 
=EWEH>J‬JFKHJ‭JJK 
GEEJ>FNEJCDFHE>JGK 
GEEJ>GFGEJ>MJEKME 
EZFNQ 

KLRJRMJEKMEJEZFN>
 

KLRJRMJEKMEJEZFN>
 

VKJGEEJ:7<\R<; 
>MEGGHJPEFDUJGEE 
>MEGGHJEKDGHHEH 
>G?HEKG>JJKJ…R‬DH 
SDFHEJGKHPQ 
DEEDEFGDEUJ@DGCDE>> 
GGIFDHJGEJ>JCGFH 
MFKKGGJLE 
NEF>?DEHJ?KGJH 
KEZGJPEFDQ 

VKJGEEJ:7<\R<; 
>MEGGHJPEFDUJGEE 
>MEGGHJEKDGHHEH 
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FILL IN GRAY CELLS 

The New American Academy Charter School 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

$- $-

Unrestricted  $-

Temporarily restricted  -
TOTAL NET ASSETS  $- $-

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  $272,866 $194,431 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 

2016 2015 
ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents  $754,269 

Grants and contracts receivable  37,085 

Accounts receivables  -
Inventory  -
Prepaid Expenses  48,284 

Contributions and other receivables  -

Other  -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  $839,638 $377,867 


$245,635 
80,837 

-
-

51,395 
-

-

OTHER ASSETS 
Investments  $-
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net  346,015 


Restricted Cash  -
OTHER ASSETS  $346,015 $280,880 


TOTAL ASSETS  $1,185,653 $658,747 

$-
280,880 

-

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses  $99,856 

Accrued payroll and benefits  171,010 

Refundable Advances  -

Dreferred Revenue  -
Current maturities of long-term debt  -
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable  -

Other  2,000 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  $272,866 


$61,524 
132,907 

-
-
-
-

-

$194,431 

LONG-TERM DEBT, net current maturities

TOTAL LIABILITIES  $272,866 $194,431 

NET ASSETS 
$-

-

Check 912,787 464,316 



     

    
  

     

      

      
              
              
            
             
             
            
          

             
               

  
   

           
           

           
             
   

            

          
            

               

  
          
          
          

          
           
           

              
              

             

              

            

               

  
 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 

FILL IN GRAY CELLS 

The New American Academy Charter School 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
State & Local Operating Revenue $3,773,981 $- $3,773,981 $2,821,437 
Federal - Title and IDEA 132,529 - 132,529 223,317 
Federal - Other - - - -
State and City Grants 20,959 - 20,959 13,980 
Contributions and private grants 1,098 - 1,098 597 
After school revenue - - - -
Other 555 - 555 15,912 

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 128,846 - 128,846 -
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT $4,057,968 $- $4,057,968 $3,075,243 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education $- $- $- $1,791,922 
Special Education - - - 496,384 

Other Programs - - - -
Total Program Services $- $- $- $2,288,306 

Supporting Services 
Management and general $- $- $- $624,839 

Fundraising - - - 4,094 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $- $- $- $2,917,239 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS $4,057,968 $- $4,057,968 $158,004 

Contributions 
Foundations $- $- $- $-
Individuals - - - -
Corporations - - - -

Fundraising - - - -
Interest income - - - -
Miscellaneous income - - - -

Net assets released from restriction - - - -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE $- $- $- $-

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $4,057,968 $- $4,057,968 $158,004 

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR $- $- $- $306,312 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - - - -

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $4,057,968 $- $4,057,968 $464,316 

2016 2015 

Temporarily 
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total 
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EXTENDED TO FEBRUARY 16, 2016
�

Form 990 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2014 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

| Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 

| Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2014 and ending JUN 30, 2015 
Check if 
applicable: 

Address 
change 
Name 
change 
Initial 
return 

Final 
return/ 
termin-
ated Gross receipts $ 

Amended 
return 
Applica-
tion 
pending 

Are all subordinates included? 

Beginning of Current Year 

B C D Employer identification number 

E 
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H(a) 

H(b) 

H(c) 

F Yes No 

Yes No 
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Website: | 

L M 
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R
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End of Year 

20 

21 

22 

(or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite 

)501(c)(3) 501(c) ( (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527

 |Corporation Trust Association OtherForm of organization: Year of formation: State of legal domicile:

 |

 | 

N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

or
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
s 

Name of organization 

Doing business as 

Number and street Telephone number 

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code 

Is this a group return 

for subordinates?Name and address of principal officer: ~~ 

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions) 

Group exemption number | 

Tax-exempt status: 

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: 

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. 

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

  

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~ 

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)    

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~ 

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~

  

Total assets (Part X, line 16) 

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

  

Part I Summary 

Signature BlockPart II 

D 
D 
D 
D 

D 
D D D

D D 
D D - D D 

D D D D 

D 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

5800 TILDEN AVENUE 718-968-6520 

BROOKLYN, NY 11203 
VARLETON MCDONALD X 

SAME AS C ABOVE 
X 

HTTP://WWW.THENEWAMERICANACADEMY.ORG/ 
X 2012 NY 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER 
SCHOOL EMPOWERS LEARNERS AND INSPIRES LEADERS TO MAKE THIS A BETTER 

8 
8 

28 
8 

0. 
0. 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

Signature of officer Date =Sign 
VARLETON MCDONALD, BOARD CHAIRHere 
Type or print name and title = 

Date PTINCheck DPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature 

Paid SHELBY L STENSON SHELBY L STENSON 02/12/16 if P00440078self-employed 

Firm's name MENGEL, METZGER, BARR & CO. LLPPreparer Firm's EIN 16-10923479
Firm's address 100 CHESTNUT STREET, SUITE 1200Use Only 99 ROCHESTER, NY 14604 Phone no.585-423-1860 

XMay the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)   D Yes D No 

432001 11-07-14 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014) 
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION 



  

                            

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

432002
11-07-14

1

2

3

4

Yes No

Yes No

4a

4b

4c

4d

4e

Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses |

Form (2014)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

D

D D

D D

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

X

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL EMPOWERS LEARNERS AND INSPIRES
LEADERS TO MAKE THIS A BETTER WORLD. THROUGH OUR COLLABORATIVE TEACHER
TEAMS, MASTERY-BASED CAREER LADDER, AND LOOPING CYCLES, WE OFFER
PERSONALIZED RIGOROUS INSTRUCTION THAT ENABLES OUR STUDENTS TO SUCCEED

X

X

.
TO SUPPORT THE EFFORTS AND MISSION OF THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER
SCHOOL.  THE SCHOOL OFFICIALLY OPENED ITS DOORS TO STUDENTS IN AUGUST
2013.

2,288,306.

16240212 781764 NAA3217       2014.05060 THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CH NAA32171
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THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLForm 990 (2014) Page 3 
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules 

Yes No 

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule A~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 1 
XSchedule B, Schedule of Contributors2 Is the organization required to complete ? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 2 

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ipublic office? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 3 

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part IIduring the tax year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 4 

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part IIIsimilar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 5 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Iprovide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 6 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IIthe environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 7 

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete 
Schedule D, Part III X~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 8 

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for 

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 9 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vendowments, or quasi-endowments? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 10 

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X 

as applicable. 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, 
Part VI X~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 11a 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIassets reported in Part X, line 16? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 11b 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIIassets reported in Part X, line 16? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 11c 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IXPart X, line 16? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 11d 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Xe Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? ~~~~~~ 11e 

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Xthe organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? ~~~~ 11f 

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete 
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII X~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 12a 

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 
XIf "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ~~~~~ 12b 

XIf "Yes," complete Schedule E13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 13 
X14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 14a 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, 

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 

or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ X14b 

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IVforeign organization? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 15 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IVor for foreign individuals? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 16 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX, 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Icolumn (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 17 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines 
XIf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 18 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule G, Part III X~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 19 

XIf "Yes," complete Schedule Ha Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 20a 

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 

432003 
11-07-14 

20b 

Form 990 (2014) 

3 
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Form 990 (2014) THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL Page 4 
Part IV (continued)Checklist of Required Schedules 

Yes No 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and IIdomestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 21 X 

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 
If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and IIIPart IX, column (A), line 2? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 22 X 

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current 
If "Yes," completeand former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

Schedule J ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 23 X 
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the 

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and completelast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 24a X 

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ~~~~~~~~~~~ 24b 

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease 

any tax-exempt bonds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 24c 

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~ 24d 

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Itransaction with a disqualified person during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 25a X 

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and 
If "Yes," completethat the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

Schedule L, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 25b X 
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or 

If "Yes,"former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 
complete Schedule L, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 26 X 

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial 

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member 
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IIIof any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 27 X 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV 

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 

a If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IVA current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~ 28a X 
b If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IVA family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~ 28b X 
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer, 

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IVdirector, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 28c X 
29 If "Yes," complete Schedule MDid the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? ~~~~~~~~~ 29 X 
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation 

If "Yes," complete Schedule Mcontributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 30 X 
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 31 X 
32 If "Yes," completeDid the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

Schedule N, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 32 X 
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Isections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 33 X 
34 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, andWas the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

Part V, line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 34 X 
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 35a X 

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity 
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 35b 

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 36 X 

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VIand that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~ 37 X 

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19? 

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 X 
Form  (2014)990 

432004 
11-07-14 
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THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 46-1609693Form 990 (2014) Page 5 
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V D 
Yes No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

b 

c 

1a 

1b 

1c 

a 

b 

2a 

Note. 

2b 

3a 

3b 

4a 

5a 

5b 

5c 

6a 

6b 

7a 

7b 

7c 

7e 

7f 

7g 

7h 

8 

9a 

9b 

a 

b 

a 

b 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

h 

7d 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

a 

b 

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a 

b 

10a 

10b 

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a 

b 

11a 

11b 

a 

b 

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a 

12b 

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

Note. 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

13a 

13b 

13c 

14a 

14b 

e-file 

If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 

If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? 

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming 

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, 

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~ 

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to (see instructions) 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a 

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: 

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). 

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit 

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts 

were not tax deductible? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required 

to file Form 8282? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year 

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 

~ 

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Enter: 

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Enter: 

Gross income from members or shareholders 

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against 

amounts due or received from them.) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the 

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

J 

4 
0 

28 
X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

Form  (2014)990 

432005 
11-07-14 
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X 

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response 
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions. 

Form 990 (2014) Page 6 
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI	� D 
Section A. Governing Body and Management 

Yes No 

1a 

1b 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

a 

b 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7a 

7b 

8a 

8b 

9 

a 

b 

a 

b 

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing 

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O. 

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: 

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 

~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other 

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision 

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 

Did the organization have members or stockholders? 

~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or 

more members of the governing body? 

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or 

persons other than the governing body? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

The governing body? 

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the 

organization's mailing address? 

8 

8 

X 

X 
X 
X 
X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 
(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)Section B. Policies 

10 

11 

a 

b 

a 

b 

12a 

b 

c 

13 

14 

15 

a 

b 

16a 

b 

If "No," go to line 13 

If "Yes," describe 
in Schedule O how this was done

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, 

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent 

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 

Other officers or key employees of the organization 

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a 

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation 

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's 

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 

Yes No 

10a 

10b 

X 

11a X 

12a X 
12b X 

12c X 
13 X 
14 X 

15a X 
15b X 

16a 

16b 

X 

Section C. Disclosure
�
NONE17	� List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed J 

18	� Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available 

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 
X	� (explain in Schedule O)D Own website D Another's website D Upon request D Other 

19	� Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial 

statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20	� State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: | 
CHARTER SCHOOL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT, INC. - 888-710-2726 
237 W 35TH STREET, SUITE 301, NEW YORK, NY 10001
�

432006 11-07-14	� Form 990 (2014) 
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Form 990 (2014) Page 7 
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Employees, and Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII D 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

� List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation. 
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

� List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee." 
� List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations. 

� List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

� List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, 
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons. 

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee. 
(A) 

Name and Title 

(B) 

Average 
hours per 
week 
(list any 
hours for 
related 

organizations 
below 
line) 

(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee) 

(C) 
Position 

(D) 

Reportable 
compensation 

from 
the 

organization 
(W-2/1099-MISC) 

(E) 

Reportable 
compensation 
from related 
organizations 
(W-2/1099-MISC) 

(F) 

Estimated 
amount of 
other 

compensation 
from the 
organization 
and related 
organizations

In
di

vi
du

al
 tr

us
te

e 
or

 d
ire

ct
or

In
st

itu
tio

na
l t

ru
st

ee

O
ffi

ce
r

Ke
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

H
ig

he
st

 c
om

pe
ns

at
ed

em
pl

oy
ee

Fo
rm

er
(1) VARLETON MCDONALD 
CHAIRMAN 

1.00 
X X 0. 0. 0. 

(2) KRISTA BARRON 
SECRETARY 

1.00 
X X 0. 0. 0. 

(3) DR. EVELYN CASTRO 
TRUSTEE 

1.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(4) KEVIN MONROSE 
TREASURER 

1.00 
X X 0. 0. 0. 

(5) ALAN COHEN 
TRUSTEE 

1.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(6) JOHN JANGL 
TRUSTEE 

1.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(7) LORRAINE SCORSONE 
TRUSTEE 

1.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(8) ELIZABETH DEANGELIS 
TRUSTEE 

1.00 
X 0. 0. 0. 

(9) MATTHEW HARRINGTON 
DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 

50.00 
X 

(10) LISA PARQUETTE-SILVA 
HEADMASTER 

50.00 
X . 

432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014) 
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THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLForm 990 (2014) Page 8 

Fo
rm

er

In
di

vi
du

al
 tr

us
te

e 
or

 d
ire

ct
or

In
st

itu
tio

na
l t

ru
st

ee

O
ffi

ce
r

H
ig

he
st

 c
om

pe
ns

at
ed

em
pl

oy
ee

Ke
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

 

(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an 
officer and a director/trustee) 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F) 

1b Sub-total ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | 

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ~~~~~~~~~~ | 

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) 

(continued) 

PositionAverage 
hours per 
week 
(list any 
hours for 
related 

organizations 
below 
line) 

Name and title Reportable Reportable Estimated 

| 

compensation compensation amount of 
from from related other 
the organizations compensation 

organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the 
(W-2/1099-MISC) organization 

and related 
organizations 

Part VII 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable 
1compensation from the organization | 

3 

4 

5 

former 
If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 

Did the organization list any officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on 

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization 

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services 

rendered to the organization? 

Yes No 

3 X 

4 X 

5 X 
Section B. Independent Contractors 

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

(A) 
Name and business address 

(B) 
Description of services 

(C) 
Compensation 

THE NEW AMERICAN INITIATIVE, INC. 
5800 TIDEN AVENUE, BROOKLYN, NY 11203 MANAGEMENT . 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 

$100,000 of compensation from the organization | 1 
Form 990 (2014) 

432008
�
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THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
Part VIII 
Form 990 (2014) Page 9 

Statement of Revenue 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII D 

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 

Total revenue. 

(A) (B) (C) (D) 

1 a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

h 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

S
im

il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

Total. 

Business Code 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 

Total. 

3 

4 

5 

6 a 

b 

c 

d 

a 

b 

c 

d 

7 

a 

b 

c 

8 

a 

b 

9 a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

10 a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

Business Code 

11 a 

b 

c 

d 

e Total. 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 

12 

Revenue excluded 
from tax under 

sections 
512 - 514 

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and 

similar amounts not included above 

See instructions. 

Total revenue Related or 
exempt function 

revenue 

Unrelated 
business 
revenue 

Federated campaigns 

Membership dues 

~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~ 

Fundraising events 

Related organizations 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Government grants (contributions) 

~~ 

Add lines 1a-1f | 

All other program service revenue ~~~~~ 

Add lines 2a-2f | 

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 

other similar amounts) 

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | 

| 

Royalties | 

(i) Real (ii) Personal 

Gross rents 

Less: rental expenses 

Rental income or (loss) 

Net rental income or (loss) 

~~~~~~~ 

~~~ 

~~ 

| 

Gross amount from sales of 

assets other than inventory 

(i) Securities (ii) Other 

Less: cost or other basis 

and sales expenses 

Gain or (loss) 

~~~ 

~~~~~~~ 

Net gain or (loss) | 

Gross income from fundraising events (not 

including $ of 

contributions reported on line 1c). See 

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~ 

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events | 

Gross income from gaming activities. See 

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Less: direct expenses 

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities 

~~~~~~~~~ 

| 

Gross sales of inventory, less returns 

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Less: cost of goods sold 

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory 

~~~~~~~~ 

| 

Miscellaneous Revenue 

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | 

| 

. 

PER PUPIL STATE AID 611600 

. 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 900099 

. 0. 0. 
432009
�
11-07-14 Form 990 (2014) 
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Form 990 (2014) Page 10 
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A). 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX D 

Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) 

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs. 

(A) (B) (C) (D) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

25 

26 

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, 

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.) 

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line 
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) 
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) 

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization 

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined 

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation. 

Total expenses Program service 
expenses 

Management and 
general expenses 

Fundraising 
expenses 

~ 

Grants and other assistance to domestic 

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~ 

Grants and other assistance to foreign 

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~ 

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~ 

Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~ 

~~~ 

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~ 

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~ 

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Fees for services (non-employees): 

Management 

Legal 

Accounting 

Lobbying 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Investment management fees 

Other. 

~~~~~~~~ 

Advertising and promotion 

Office expenses 

Information technology 

Royalties 

~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel 

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 

for any federal, state, or local public officials 

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~ 

Interest 

Payments to affiliates 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 

Insurance 

~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~ 

All other expenses 

| 

Form (2014) 

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. 

D 

. 

SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS 0. 
STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 0. 
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMEN 
OTHER . 

. 

432010 11-07-14 990
�
10
�

16240212 781764 NAA3217 2014.05060 THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CH NAA32171




     

  

                             

          

                  

                

Form 990 (2014) Page 11 
Balance SheetPart X 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X D 
(A) (B) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10c 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

a 

b 

10a 

10b 

A
s

s
e

ts
 

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
 

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and 

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 

27 

28 

29 

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 

and complete lines 30 through 34. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

N
e

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

 o
r 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s
 

Beginning of year End of year 

Cash - non-interest-bearing 

Savings and temporary cash investments 

Pledges and grants receivable, net 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete 

Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under 

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing 

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary 

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~ 

Notes and loans receivable, net 

Inventories for sale or use 

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 

Less: accumulated depreciation 

~~~ 

~~~~~~ 

Investments - publicly traded securities 

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 

Intangible assets 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Grants payable 

Deferred revenue 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Tax-exempt bond liabilities 

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~ 

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, 

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. 

Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~ 

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~ 

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of 

Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines 17 through 25 

| 

Unrestricted net assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets 

Permanently restricted net assets 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

| 

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~ 

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 

D 

D 

. 

. 

X 

. 

Form 990 (2014) 
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Form 990 (2014) Page 12 
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI D 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 

Donated services and use of facilities 

Investment expenses 

Prior period adjustments 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33, 

column (B)) 10 

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting 
XCheck if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII D 

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other 

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O. 

D D DX 
Yes No 

2 

3 

a 

b 

c 

a 

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a 

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis 

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis, 

consolidated basis, or both: 

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis 

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit, 

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O. 

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

D D D 

D D DX 

2a 

2b X 

X 

2c X 

b 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit 

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 

3a 

3b 

X 

Form 990 (2014) 
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432021  09-17-14

Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

(i) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-9 
above or IRC section

(see instructions))

Is the organization
listed in your

governing document?

Amount of monetary

support (see

Instructions)

Amount of

other support (see

Instructions)

EIN

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

| 

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

(Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box in

lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2014

D
D
D
D

D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D

D

D

D

D

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

X

16240212 781764 NAA3217       2014.05060 THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CH NAA32171
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.

432022
09-17-14

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First five years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2014.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2013.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
D

D

D

D

D
D

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

16240212 781764 NAA3217       2014.05060 THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CH NAA32171
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

432023  09-17-14

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First five years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2014 

2013

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2014.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2013.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and |

Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

D

D

D
D

16240212 781764 NAA3217       2014.05060 THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CH NAA32171
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4Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 
Part IV Supporting Organizations 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A 

and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete 

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
�

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

c 

a 

b 

Part VI 

Type I or Type II only. 

Substitutions only. 

If "No" describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported 
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 

If "Yes," answer 
(b) and (c) below. 

If "Yes," describe in when and how the 
organization made the determination. 

If "Yes," explain in what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 
If 

"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 

If "Yes," describe in how the organization had such control and discretion 
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in what controls the organization used 
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes. 

If "Yes," 
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action, 
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action 
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," answer (b) below. 
(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing 

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and 

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2) 

(B) purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 

designated in the organization's organizing document? 

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class 

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also 

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial 

contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent 

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 

the supporting organization had an interest? 

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) 

(regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting 

organizations)? 

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Part VI, 

Part VI. 

Part VI. 

Part VI. 

Part VI. 

Yes No 

1 

2 

3a 

3b 

3c 

4a 

4b 

4c 

5a 

5b 

5c 

6 

7 

8 

9a 

9b 

9c 

10a 

10b 

432024 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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c 

5 

Yes No 

11 

a 

b 

c 

11a 

11b 

11cIf "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 

A family member of a person described in (a) above? 

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? Part VI. 

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations
�

1 

2 

If "No," describe in how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or 
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 

If "Yes," explain in
 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the 

tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Yes No 

1 

2 

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations
�

1 
If "No," describe in how control 

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 
the supported organization(s).

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? Part VI 

Yes No 

1 

Section D. Type III Supporting Organizations
�

1 

2 

3 

If "No," explain in how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 

If "Yes," describe in the role the organization's 
supported organizations played in this regard. 

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 

organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 

year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the 

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? 

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a 

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's 

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

Part VI 

Part VI 

Yes No 

1 

2 

3 

Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
�
Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year1 (see instructions): 

a 

b 

D
D
D
 

Complete below.The organization satisfied the Activities Test. line 2 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete below.line 3

Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).The organization supported a governmental entity. 

2 

3 

a 

b 

a 

b 

If "Yes," then in 
how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in the 
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 
activities but for the organization's involvement. 

the role played by the organization in this regard. 

Activities Test. 

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more 

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? 

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in 

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in 

Answer (a) and (b) below. 

Part VI identify 

those supported organizations and explain 

Part VI 

Answer (a) and (b) below. 

Part VI. 

Part VI 

Yes No 

2a 

2b 

3a 

3b 

432025 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 
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6Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 
Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All 

other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E. 

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Net short-term capital gain 1 

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2 

3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3 

4 Add lines 1 through 3 4 

5 Depreciation and depletion 5 

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6 

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7 

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): 

a Average monthly value of securities 1a 

b Average monthly cash balances 1b 

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c 

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d 

e Discount 

Part VI 

claimed for blockage or other 

factors (explain in detail in ): 

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2 

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3 

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 

see instructions). 4 

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 

6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6 

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7 

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year 

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1 

2 Enter 85% of line 1 2 

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3 

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4 

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5 

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type III supporting organization (see 
instructions). 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 

432026
�
09-17-14
�

18 
16240212 781764 NAA3217 2014.05060 THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CH NAA32171



     

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOLSchedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 7 

Section D - Distributions Current Year 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Total annual distributions. 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 

Part VI). See instructions.

Part VI 

(i) 

Excess Distributions 

(ii) 

Underdistributions 

Pre-2014 

(iii) 

Distributable 

Amount for 2014
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) 

1 

). See instructions. 

2 

3 

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014 

4 

5 

Distributions for 2014 from Section D, 

6 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. 

Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h 

8 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f Total 

From 2013 

Breakdown of line 7: 

g 

h 

Applied to underdistributions of prior years 

i 

j 

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions) 

a 

b 

Applied to underdistributions of prior years 

c 

a 

b 

c 

d 

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. 

e 

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

organizations, in excess of income from activity 

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required) 

Other distributions (describe in 

Add lines 1 through 6. 

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

(provide details in 

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6 

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount 

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6 

(reasonable cause required-see instructions) 

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014: 

of lines 3a through e 

Applied to 2014 distributable amount 

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. 

line 7: $ 

Applied to 2014 distributable amount 

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if 

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount 

greater than zero, see instructions). 

and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see 

instructions). 

Add lines 3j 

and 4c. 

Excess from 2013 

Excess from 2014 

(continued)Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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8

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12.

Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Part VI Supplemental Information. 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432051
10-01-14

Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990.
| Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at 

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit?

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year |

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year | $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2014

D D

D D

D D
D D
D

D D

D D

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
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(continued) 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 2 
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?	� D Yes D No 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or 

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items 

(check all that apply): 

a Public exhibitionD d Loan or exchange programsD 
b Scholarly researchD e OtherD 
c Preservation for future generationsD 

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII. 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets 

Yes No 

3a(i) 

3a(ii) 

3b 

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. 

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included 

on Form 990, Part X? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ D Yes 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 

c Beginning balance ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
�

d Additions during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
�

e Distributions during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
�

f Ending balance ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
�

Amount 

1c 

1d 

1e 

1f 

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ~~~~~D Yes 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII 

Part V Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.Endowment Funds. 

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back 

1a Beginning of year balance ~~~~~~~ 

b Contributions ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 

d Grants or scholarships ~~~~~~~~~ 

e Other expenditures for facilities 

and programs ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

f Administrative expenses ~~~~~~~~ 

g End of year balance ~~~~~~~~~~ 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as: 

a Board designated or quasi-endowment | % 

b Permanent endowment | % 

c Temporarily restricted endowment | % 

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 

3a	� Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization 

by: 

(i)	� unrelated organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

(ii) related organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

4	� Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10. 

D No 

D No 

D 

(a) (b) 

1a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

Total. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) 

Description of property Cost or other 
basis (investment) 

Cost or other 
basis (other) 

Land 

Buildings 

Leasehold improvements 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

Equipment 

Other 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines 1a through 1e. 

(c) Accumulated 
depreciation 

| 

(d) Book value 

. 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 
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(including name of security)

432053
10-01-14

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) 

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

|

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

|

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets.

Part X Other Liabilities.

D

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

X

16240212 781764 NAA3217       2014.05060 THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CH NAA32171
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 4 
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

1 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

2a 

2b 

2c 

2d 

2a 2d 2e 

32e 1 

a 

b 

c 

4a 

4b 

4a 4b 

3 4c. 

4c 

5 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

1 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

2a 

2b 

2c 

2d 

2a 2d 

2e 1 

2e 

3 

a 

b 

c 

4a 

4b 

4a 4b 

3 4c. 

4c 

5 

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) 

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 

Donated services and use of facilities 

Recoveries of prior year grants 

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Donated services and use of facilities 

Prior year adjustments 

Other losses 

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 

~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 

Part XIII Supplemental Information. 

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, 

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 

PART X, LINE 2:
�

THE CHARTER SCHOOL HAS FILED FOR AND RECEIVED TAX EXEMPTIONS IN THE
�

VARIOUS JURISDICTIONS WHERE IT IS REQUIRED TO DO SO. THE CHARTER SCHOOL
�

FILES FORM 990 IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION. THE TAX RETURNS FOR THE
�

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 THROUGH 2015 ARE STILL SUBJECT TO POTENTIAL
�

AUDIT BY THE IRS. MANAGEMENT OF THE CHARTER SCHOOL BELIEVES THEY HAVE NO
�

MATERIAL UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS AND, ACCORDINGLY, WILL NOT RECOGNIZE ANY 

LIABILITY FOR UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS. 

432054 
10-01-14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 
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OMB No. 1545-0047 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

| Information about Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ ) and its instructions is at 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 13, 
or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Employer identification number 

YES NO 

1 

2 

3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

a 

b 

c 

d 

a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

h 

4a 

4b 

4c 

4d 

5a 

5b 

5c 

5d 

5e 

5f 

5g 

5h 

6a 

6b 

7 

6 

7 

a 

b 

Name of the organization 

Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws, 

other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures, 

catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? 

Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the 

period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes 

the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If "Yes," please describe. If "No," please explain. 

If you need more space, use Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization maintain the following? 

Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? 

Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory basis? 

Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student 

admissions, programs, and scholarships? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? 

If you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to: 

Students' rights or privileges? 

Admissions policies? 

Employment of faculty or administrative staff? 

Scholarships or other financial assistance? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Educational policies? 

Use of facilities? 

Athletic programs? 

Other extracurricular activities? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II. 

Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? 

Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? 

If you answered "Yes" to either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part II. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of 

Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No," explain on Part II 

www.irs.gov/form990. 

SCHEDULE E 

Part I 

Schools 
2014 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

X 

X 

X 
THE SCHOOL HAS PUBLISHED THEIR POLICY AS PART OF THEIR 
ADMISIONS Q&A SECTION ON THEIR WEBSITE. 

X 
X 

X 
X 

THE SCHOOL IS A FREE PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL. NO SCHOLARSHIPS 
OR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE IS OFFERED. 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
X 

X 
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) 

432061
�
10-02-14
�
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�
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432062  10-02-14

2

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as applicable.

Also provide any other additional information.

Part II Supplemental Information. 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

LINE 6 - EXPLANATION OF GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL AID:

THE ORGANIZATION IS A SCHOOL AND THEREFORE ELIGIBLE FOR NUMEROUS

GOVERNMENT GRANTS FOR SCHOOL RELATED EXPENSES IN ADDITION TO PER PUPIL

FUNDING THAT IS AWARDED TO SCHOOLS

16240212 781764 NAA3217       2014.05060 THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CH NAA32171
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432111
10-13-14

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Open to Public

Inspection
Attach to Form 990.

| Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at 
Employer identification number

Yes No

1a

b

1b

2

2

3

4

a

b

c

4a

4b

4c

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5

5a

5b

6a

6b

7

8

9

a

b

6

a

b

7

8

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

|
|

Name of the organization

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)?

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Compensation Information

2014

D
D
D
D

D
D
D
D

D
D
D

D
D
D

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

X X

X
X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
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THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 46-1609693Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 Page 2 

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed. 

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
�
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.
�

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.
�

(B) (C) (D) (E) (F) 

(i) (ii) (iii)
(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation Retirement and 
other deferred 
compensation 

Nontaxable 
benefits 

Total of columns 
(B)(i)-(D) 

Compensation 
in column (B) 

reported as deferred 
in prior Form 990 

Base 
compensation 

Bonus & 
incentive 

compensation 

Other 
reportable 

compensation 

Name and Title 

(1) LISA PARQUETTE-SILVA . 0. 
HEADMASTER 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 
432112 
10-13-14 32 



432113
10-13-14

3

Part III Supplemental Information

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 46-1609693

16240212 781764 NAA3217       2014.05060 THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CH NAA32171

 33



OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432211
08-27-14

Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

Name of the organization

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2014

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

WORLD. THROUGH OUR COLLABORATIVE TEACHER TEAMS, MASTERY-BASED CAREER

LADDER, AND LOOPING CYCLES, WE OFFER PERSONALIZED RIGOROUS INSTRUCTION

THAT ENABLES OUR STUDENTS TO SUCCEED IN HIGH SCHOOL, COLLEGE AND THEIR

FUTURE LIVES.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

IN HIGH SCHOOL, COLLEGE AND THEIR FUTURE LIVES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 3:

IN JULY 2014, THE CHARTER SCHOOL ENTERED INTO A SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE

NEW AMERICAN INITIATIVE, INC. (NAI), A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION. NAI

PROVIDED SUMMER TRAINING, LEADERSHIP SERVICES, BOARD GOVERNANCE SUPPORT,

POLITICAL OUTREACH AND ADVOCACY, TEACHER RECRUITMENT AND HIRING, AND

MARKETING. THE CHARTER SCHOOL PAID APPROXIMATELY $249,997, IN ACCORDANCE

WITH THE AGREEMENT TO NAI FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE GOVERNING BODY REVIEWS THE FORM FOR ACCURACY BEFORE IT IS SUBMITTED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

BY PROVIDING EMPLOYEES, TRUSTEES, & OFFICERS OF THE SCHOOL, WHETHER PAID OR

UNPAID, WITH THE CODE OF ETHICS AND CONFLIC OF INTEREST POLICY THESE ARE

PERIODICALLY REVIEWED AND DISCUSSED BY THE DIR. OF OPERATIONS AND

OPERATIONS ASSOCIATE.

16240212 781764 NAA3217       2014.05060 THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CH NAA32171
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432212
08-27-14

2

Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 

Name of the organization
THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

SCHOOL'S BOARD REVIEWES ALL SALARIES AS PART OF THE BUDGET PLANNING AND

REVIEW PROCESS. THE PROCESS FOR SETTING SALARIES INVOLVES COMPARISONS WITH

OTHER CHARTER SCHOOLS, PUBLIC SCHOOLS, AND NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THESE DOCUMENTS ARE LOCATED AT THE SCHOOL AND ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

AND THEY ARE ALSO AVAILABLE ON GUIDESTAR.ORG.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE PROCESS IS CONSISTENT WITH PRIOR YEAR

16240212 781764 NAA3217       2014.05060 THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CH NAA32171
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an 
(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709 

Department of the Treasury 
| File a separate application for each return. 

Internal Revenue Service | Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at .www.irs.gov/form8868 

� If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I and check this box ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | D 
� If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part II (on page 2 of this form).
�

Do not complete Part II unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
�

Electronic filing (e-file) . You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
�

required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
�

of time to file any of the forms listed in Part I or Part II with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
�

Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
�
www.irs.gov/efile e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.visit and click on 

Part I Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed). 
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete 

Part I only ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | D 
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time 
to file income tax returns. 

Enter filer's identifying number 

File by the 
due date for 
filing your 
return. See 
instructions. 

Type or 

print 

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Employer identification number (EIN) or 

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. 
5800 TILDEN AVENUE 

Social security number (SSN) 

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. 
BROOKLYN, NY 11203 

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 0 1 

Application 

Is For 

Return 

Code 

Application 

Is For 

Return 

Code 

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07 

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08 

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09 

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10 

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11 

Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12 
CHARTER SCHOOL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT, INC. 
237 W 35TH STREET, SUITE 301 - NEW YORK, NY 10001� The books are in the care of | 

888-710-2726Telephone No.|	� Fax No. | 

� If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | D 
� If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this 

box | D . If it is for part of the group, check this box |D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for. 
1 I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until 

FEBRUARY 15, 2016 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension 

is for the organization's return for:
�

|D calendar year or
�
X JUL 1, 2014	� JUN 30, 2015|D tax year beginning , and ending	� . 

2	� If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return
�

D Change in accounting period
�

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any 

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a $ 0. 
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and 

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b $ 0. 
c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, 

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c $ 0. 
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment 
instructions. 

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. 8868Form (Rev. 1-2014) 
423841 
05-01-14 
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JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. 
P O Box 659754 
San Antonio, TX 78265 - 9754 

00003191 DRI 802 14218316 NNNNNNNNNNN P 1 000000000 66 0000 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
5800 TILDEN AVE 
BROOKLYN NY 11203-4824 

June 01, 2016 through June 30, 2016 

Primary Account: 

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION
 

Web site: Chase.com 
Service Center: 1-800-242-7338 
Deaf and Hard of Hearing: 1-800-242-7383 
Para Espanol: 1-888-622-4273 
International Calls: 1-713-262-1679 

00
03

19
10

40
10

00
00

00
24

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SUMMARY


ASSETS
 

Checking & Savings ACCOUNT BEGINNING BALANCE ENDING BALANCE 
THIS PERIOD THIS PERIOD 

Chase BusinessSelect Checking 000000411985794 $965,806.50 $698,505.35 

Chase Business Select High Yield Savings 000003021255210 75,017.64 75,020.70

Total $1,040,824.14 $773,526.05 

TOTAL ASSETS $1,040,824.14 $773,526.05 

All Summary Balances shown are as of June 30, 2016 unless otherwise stated. For details of your retirement accounts, 
credit accounts or securities accounts, you will receive separate statements. Balance summary information for annuities is 
provided by the issuing insurance companies and believed to be reliable without guarantee of its completeness or 
accuracy. 

CHASE BUSINESSSELECT CHECKING
 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL Account Number: 000000411985794 

CHECKING SUMMARY 
INSTANCES AMOUNT 

Beginning Balance $965,806.50 

Deposits and Additions 6 83,133.46 

Checks Paid 22 - 134,541.79 

ATM & Debit Card Withdrawals 29 - 14,298.42 

Electronic Withdrawals 32 - 201,590.40 

Fees 1 - 4.00 

Ending Balance 90 $698,505.35 

Page 1 of 8 
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June 01, 2016 through June 30, 2016 

Primary Account: 

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
 
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

06/06 Nys Osc ACH Ap00016202108 CCD ID: 2146013200 $330.00 
06/07 Remote Online Deposit 1 125.06 
06/08 Nys Osc ACH Ap00016206476 CCD ID: 2146013200 80,623.00 
06/13 Deposit 821982154 2,000.00 
06/14 Education Mgmt Lppdeposit PPD ID: 6561661968 45.41 
06/29 Card Purchase Return 06/27 Oriental Trading CO 800-228-0475 NE Card 0254 9.99 

Total Deposits and Additions $83,133.46 

CHECKS PAID
 
DATE 

CHECK NO. DESCRIPTION PAID AMOUNT

1620 ^ 06/08 $40.00 
1621 ^ 06/03 75.00 
1622 ^ 06/08 1,250.00 
1623 ^ 06/07 1,441.30 
1625  * ^ 06/29 20,833.00 
1626 ^ 06/02 30,000.00 
1627 ^ 06/13 422.65 
1628 ^ 06/13 1,777.21 
1629 ^ 06/16 157.94 
1630 ^ 06/15 2,500.00 
1631 ^ 06/13 1,163.80 
1632 ^ 06/15 32.00 
1633 ^ 06/13 1,140.32 
1634 ^ 06/28 2,300.00 
1635 ^ 06/28 23,257.80 
1636 ^ 06/27 1,420.46 
1637 ^ 06/28 14,657.50 
1638 ^ 06/30 34.04 
1639 ^ 06/27 627.58 
1640 ^ 06/28 10,000.00 
1641 ^ 06/28 20,770.11 
1642 ^ 06/29 641.08 

Total Checks Paid $134,541.79 

If you see a description in the Checks Paid section, it means that we received only electronic information about the check, 
not the original or an image of the check. As a result, we're not able to return the check to you or show you an image. 
* All of your recent checks may not be on this statement, either because they haven't cleared yet or they were listed on 

one of your previous statements. 
^ An image of this check may be available for you to view on Chase.com. 

ATM & DEBIT CARD WITHDRAWALS
 
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

06/01 Recurring Card Purchase 05/31 Dropbox*1652Vz5Hr916 Db.Tt/Cchelp CA Card 0254 $99.00 
06/02 Card Purchase 06/02 Seamless 800-905-9322 NY Card 0254 51.78 
06/02 Card Purchase 06/01 Indeed 203-564-2400 CT Card 0254 123.09 
06/02 Recurring Card Purchase 06/01 Intuit *Qb Online 800-286-6800 CA Card 0254 43.50 
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June 01, 2016 through June 30, 2016 

Primary Account: 

ATM & DEBIT CARD WITHDRAWALS (continued) 

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

06/03 Card Purchase 06/01 The Adair Group 404-3524774 GA Card 0254 146.46 
06/06 Card Purchase 06/04 Seamless 800-905-9322 NY Card 0254 113.78 
06/09 Card Purchase 06/08 Staples Direct 800-3333330 MA Card 0254 245.00 
06/10 Card Purchase 06/09 Sq *Comik Ink Gosq.Com Brooklyn NY Card 0254 2,015.48 
06/10 Card Purchase 06/09 Sq *Comik Ink Gosq.Com Brooklyn NY Card 0254 349.31 
06/13 Card Purchase 06/10 4Imprint 877-4467746 WI Card 0254 598.21 
06/13 Card Purchase 06/10 Staples Direct 800-3333330 MA Card 0254 215.14 
06/13 Card Purchase 06/10 A Brooklyn NY Card 0254 76.13 
06/13 Card Purchase 06/10 Jo Jo Pizza Brooklyn NY Card 0254 26.00 
06/13 Card Purchase 06/10 Sq *Comik Ink Gosq.Com Brooklyn NY Card 0254 1,196.99 
06/20 Card Purchase 06/17 Staples Direct 800-3333330 MA Card 0254 245.00 
06/22 Card Purchase 06/20 Positive Promotions IN 800-6352666 NY Card 0254 79.32 
06/22 Card Purchase 06/21 Staples Direct 800-3333330 MA Card 0254 474.74 
06/23 Card Purchase 06/22 Staples Direct 800-3333330 MA Card 0254 47.92 
06/23 Card Purchase 06/22 Staples Direct 800-3333330 MA Card 0254 92.97 
06/29 Card Purchase 06/27 Jo Jo Pizza Brooklyn NY Card 0254 115.00 
06/29 Card Purchase 06/28 Staples Direct 800-3333330 MA Card 0254 67.98 
06/29 Card Purchase 06/29 Seamless 800-905-9322 NY Card 0254 88.78 
06/29 Card Purchase 06/29 Seamless 800-905-9322 NY Card 0254 68.88 
06/30 Card Purchase 06/29 Apl*Apple Online Stor 800-676-2775 CA Card 0254 7,620.00 
06/30 Card Purchase 06/29 Usps 35097103335909902 Brooklyn NY Card 0254 24.00 
06/30 Card Purchase 06/29 Usps 35097103335909902 Brooklyn NY Card 0254 24.00 
06/30 Card Purchase 06/29 Usps 35097103335909902 Brooklyn NY Card 0254 24.00 
06/30 Card Purchase 06/29 Usps 35097103335909902 Brooklyn NY Card 0254 24.00 
06/30 Card Purchase 06/29 Usps 35097103335909902 Brooklyn NY Card 0254 1.96 

Total ATM & Debit Card Withdrawals $14,298.42 

ATM & DEBIT CARD SUMMARY 

Matthew D Harrington Card 0254 

Total ATM Withdrawals & Debits $0.00 
Total Card Purchases $14,298.42 
Total Card Deposits & Credits $9.99 

ATM & Debit Card Totals 

Total ATM Withdrawals & Debits $0.00 
Total Card Purchases $14,298.42 
Total Card Deposits & Credits $9.99 

ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWALS
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

06/01 Ascensus Trust Ret Plan PPD ID: 4450404698 $8,693.12 
06/01 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 15.00 
06/02 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 194.65 
06/03 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 55.00 
06/06 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 335.41 
06/06 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 217.50 

10
03

19
10

40
20

00
00

00
64
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June 01, 2016 through June 30, 2016 

Primary Account: 

ELECTRONIC WITHDRAWALS (continued) 

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

06/07 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 4,441.32 
06/08 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 174.50 
06/09 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 269.24 
06/10 Primepay Invoice Invoice CCD ID: 1421615971 192.00 
06/10 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 70.00 
06/13 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 308.81 
06/14 B5952 New Americ Dir Dep B5952 CCD ID: 1364227403 57,227.79 
06/14 Paylocity Corpor Tax Col CCD ID: 1364227403 32,112.51 
06/14 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 238.16 
06/15 B5952 New Americ Billing B5952 CCD ID: 1364227403 97.50 
06/15 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 35.00 
06/16 Ascensus Trust Ret Plan PPD ID: 4450404698 8,983.62 
06/16 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 168.25 
06/17 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 122.19 
06/20 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 146.00 
06/21 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 20.00 
06/22 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 35.43 
06/23 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 111.00 
06/24 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 570.09 
06/27 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 15.00 
06/28 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 15.00 
06/29 B5952 New Americ Dir Dep B5952 CCD ID: 1364227403 53,977.92 
06/29 Paylocity Corpor Tax Col CCD ID: 1364227403 29,596.85 
06/29 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 40.00 
06/30 Mbi Setl Med-I-Bank CCD ID: 1383261866 2,967.36 
06/30 B5952 New Americ Billing B5952 CCD ID: 1364227403 144.18 

Total Electronic Withdrawals $201,590.40 

FEES
 
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

06/24 Stop Payment Automatic Renewal Fee $4.00 

Total Fees $4.00 

DAILY ENDING BALANCE
DATE AMOUNT DATE AMOUNT DATE AMOUNT 

06/01 $956,999.38 06/13 991,307.86 06/22 888,677.82 

06/02 926,586.36 06/14 901,774.81 06/23 888,425.93 

06/03 926,309.90 06/15 899,110.31 06/24 887,851.84 

06/06 925,973.21 06/16 889,800.50 06/27 885,788.80 

06/07 920,215.65 06/17 889,678.31 06/28 814,788.39 

06/08 999,374.15 06/20 889,287.31 06/29 709,368.89 

06/09 998,859.91 06/21 889,267.31 06/30 698,505.35 

06/10 996,233.12 
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June 01, 2016 through June 30, 2016 

Primary Account: 

SERVICE CHARGE SUMMARY

You were not charged a monthly service fee this month. Your monthly service fee can continue to be waived in five 
different ways during any statement period: 
• Maintain an average daily balance of $7,500.00. Your average daily balance was $905,811.00. OR 
• Maintain a relationship balance of $25,000.00 or more during the statement period. Your relationship balance 

was $989,738.00. OR 
• Link a qualifying personal checking account to your Chase BusinessSelect Checking account. Your Premier 

Plus personal checking account is linked. OR 
• Spend at least $1,000.00 on a linked Chase Business Credit Card. You spent $0.00. OR 
• Pay at least $50.00 in qualifying checking-related services or fees. You paid $4.00. 

See your Account Rules and Regulations or stop in to see a banker today to find out more. 

TRANSACTIONS FOR SERVICE FEE CALCULATION NUMBER OF TRANSACTIONS 

Checks Paid / Debits 83 
Deposits / Credits 4 
Deposited Items 1 
Transaction Total 88 

SERVICE FEE CALCULATION AMOUNT 

Service Fee $20.00 
Service Fee Credit -$20.00 
Net Service Fee $0.00 
Excessive Transaction Fees (Above 200) $0.00 
Total Service Fees $0.00 

CASH PROCESSING AMOUNT 

Cash Deposits Immediate Verification $2,000.00 
Cash Deposits Post Verification/Night Drop $0.00 
Cash Deposits Total $2,000.00 
Cash Deposits Allowed $7,500.00 
Excess Cash Deposits $0.00 

CHASE BUSINESS SELECT HIGH YIELD SAVINGS
 

THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL Account Number: 

SAVINGS SUMMARY 
INSTANCES AMOUNT 

Beginning Balance $75,017.64 

Deposits and Additions 1 3.06 

Ending Balance 1 $75,020.70 

Annual Percentage Yield Earned This Period 0.05% 

Interest Paid This Period $3.06 

Interest Paid Year-to-Date $18.56 

10
03
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June 01, 2016 through June 30, 2016 

Primary Account: 

Your monthly service fee was waived because you maintained an average savings balance of $10,000 or more during the 
statement period. 

TRANSACTION DETAIL
 
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE 

Beginning Balance $75,017.64 

06/30 Interest Payment 3.06 75,020.70 
Ending Balance $75,020.70 

You earned a higher interest rate on your Chase Business Select High Yield Savings account during this statement period 
because you had a qualifying Chase BusinessSelect Checking account. 

30 deposited items are provided with your account each month. There is a $0.20 fee for each additional deposited item. 

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS: Call or write us at the phone number or address 
on the front of this statement (non-personal accounts contact Customer Service) if you think your statement or receipt is incorrect or if you need 
more information about a transfer listed on the statement or receipt. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST 
statement on which the problem or error appeared. Be prepared to give us the following information: 

Your name and account number 
The dollar amount of the suspected error
A description of the error or transfer you are unsure of, why you believe it is an error, or why you need more information.


We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than 10 business days (or 20 business days for new

accounts) to do this, we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes

us to complete our investigation.


IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT NON-ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS: Contact the bank immediately if your statement is 

incorrect or if you need more information about any non-electronic transactions (checks or deposits) on this statement. If any such error appears,

you must notify the bank in writing no later than 30 days after the statement was made available to you. For more complete details, see the

Account Rules and Regulations or other applicable account agreement that governs your account.
 

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Member FDIC 

ACCOUNT #IMAGES 

See both front and back images of cleared checks at Chase.com. If you're not enrolled in this free service, please 
enroll now. 
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June 01, 2016 through June 30, 2016 

Primary Account: 

(continued) ACCOUNTIMAGES 

See both front and back images of cleared checks at Chase.com. If you're not enrolled in this free service, please 
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enroll now. 
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June 01, 2016 through June 30, 2016 

Primary Account: 

(continued) ACCOUNT #IMAGES 

See both front and back images of cleared checks at Chase.com. If you're not enrolled in this free service, please 
enroll now. 
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New York State Education Department
�
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the 


Board of Regents
�

2015-16 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates
�

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
Enter information into the GRAY cells 

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

Funding by School District information for all NYS School district is located on the State Aid website 
at https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Refer to this website for per-pupil tuition funding for all school 
districts. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate additional districts if necessary. 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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The New American Academy Charter School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2016-2017 Assumptions 

July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

OTHER TOTAL 

Total Revenue 3,872,331 910,349 - - 360,735 5,143,415 

Total Expenses 3,746,312 703,965 - - 626,063 5,076,340 

Net Income 126,019 206,384 - - (265,329) 67,075 

Actual Student Enrollment 316 9 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment - - -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

OTHER TOTAL 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 

District of Location - - - - - -

Per Pupil $14,027.00 3,510,257 774,992 273,527 4,558,775 

Special Education< 20% - - - - - -

Special Education 20%- 59% $10,390.00 - - - - - -

Special Education >60% $10,049.00 - - - - - -

3,510,257 774,992 273,527 4,558,775 

Special Education Revenue - 110,828 - - - 110,828 

Grants 

Stimulus - - - - - -

Other 23,086 714 - - 23,800 

Other State Revenue - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 3,533,343 886,534 273,527 4,693,403 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 

IDEA Special Needs - 8,000 - - - 8,000 

Title I 148,181 4,583 - - - 152,764 

Title Funding - Other 7,191 222 - - - 7,413 

School Food Service (Free Lunch) 147,753 4,570 - - - 152,323 

Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - - -

Other - - - - - -

Other Federal Revenue - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 303,125 17,375 320,500 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 

Contributions and Donations, Fundraising - - - - - -

Erate Reimbursement 28,080 6,199 2,188 36,467 

Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 20 20 

NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) - - - - - -

Food Service (Income from meals) 5,814 180 - - - 5,994 

Text Book 1,970 61 - - - 2,031 

Other Local Revenue 85,000 85,000 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 35,864 6,440 87,208 129,512 

TOTAL REVENUE 3,872,331 910,349 360,735 5,143,415 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management 2.00 173,145 5,355 76,500 255,000 

Instructional Management - - - - - - -

Deans, Directors & Coordinators - 8,148 252 3,600 12,000 

CFO / Director of Finance - - - - - - -

Operation / Business Manager 4.00 - - 290,000 290,000 

Administrative Staff 1.00 82,500 82,500 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

FUNDRAISIN 
G 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

FUNDRAISIN 
G 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

Positions 
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The New American Academy Charter School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2016-2017 Assumptions 

July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

OTHER TOTAL 

Total Revenue 3,872,331 910,349 - - 360,735 5,143,415 

Total Expenses 3,746,312 703,965 - - 626,063 5,076,340 

Net Income 126,019 206,384 - - (265,329) 67,075 

Actual Student Enrollment 316 9 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment - - -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

OTHER TOTAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

FUNDRAISIN 
G 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

FUNDRAISIN 
G 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 7 181,293 5,607 452,600 639,500 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Teachers - Regular 17.00 1,029,170 31,830 - - - 1,061,000 

Teachers - SPED 4.00 341,500 - - - 341,500 

Substitute Teachers - - - - - - -

Teaching Assistants - - - - - - -

Specialty Teachers 5.00 551,445 17,055 - - - 568,500 

Aides 5.00 168,780 5,220 - - - 174,000 

Therapists & Counselors 2.00 127,070 3,930 - - - 131,000 

Other 1.00 9,312 288 - - - 9,600 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 34 1,885,777 399,823 2,285,600 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Nurse - - - - - - -

Librarian - - - - - - -

Custodian - - - - - - -

Security - - - - - - -

Other - - - - - - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 41 2,067,070 405,430 452,600 2,925,100 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

Payroll Taxes 172,303 38,041 13,426 223,770 

Fringe / Employee Benefits 366,944 81,014 28,593 476,550 

Retirement / Pension 90,093 19,891 7,020 117,004 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 629,340 138,945 49,039 817,324 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 2,696,410 544,375 501,639 3,742,424 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Accounting / Audit 20,000 20,000 

Legal 7,700 1,700 600 10,000 

Management Company Fee 154,000 34,000 12,000 200,000 

Nurse Services - - - - - -

Food Service / School Lunch - - - - - -

Payroll Services 4,233 4,233 

Special Ed Services - - - - - -

Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - - - - -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 162,586 35,896 12,669 211,150 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 324,286 71,596 49,502 445,383 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

48,500 1,500 - 50,000 Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 

2,310 510 180 3,000 Board Expenses 

- - - - - -Special Ed Supplies & Materials 

18,238 564 - 18,802 Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 41,033 9,059 3,197 53,289 

Equipment / Furniture 20,414 631 - 21,046 
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The New American Academy Charter School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2016-2017 Assumptions 

July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

OTHER TOTAL 

Total Revenue 3,872,331 910,349 - - 360,735 5,143,415 

Total Expenses 3,746,312 703,965 - - 626,063 5,076,340 

Net Income 126,019 206,384 - - (265,329) 67,075 

Actual Student Enrollment 316 9 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment - - -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

OTHER TOTAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

FUNDRAISIN 
G 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

FUNDRAISIN 
G 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

Telephone 15,061 3,325 1,174 19,560 

Technology 3,850 850 300 5,000 

Student Testing & Assessment 15,763 488 - 16,250 

Field Trips 12,125 375 - - - 12,500 

Transportation (student) - - - - - -

Student Services - other - - - - - -

Office Expense - - 35,016 35,016 

Staff Development 73,920 16,320 5,760 96,000 

Staff Recruitment 11,155 345 - 11,500 

Student Recruitment / Marketing 11,640 360 - 12,000 

School Meals / Lunch 242,500 7,500 - 250,000 

Travel (Staff) 13,000 13,000 

Fundraising - - - - - -

Other 85,340 18,841 6,650 110,831 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 601,848 60,669 65,277 727,794 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

Insurance 24,133 5,328 1,880 31,341 

Janitorial - - - - - -

Building and Land Rent / Lease - - - - - -

Repairs & Maintenance 3,850 850 300 5,000 

Equipment / Furniture -

Security - - - - - -

Utilities - - - - - -

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 27,983 6,178 2,180 36,341 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 95,786 21,147 7,464 124,397 

DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,746,312 703,965 626,063 5,076,340 

NET INCOME 126,019 206,384 - - (265,329) 67,075 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

District of Location -

Per Pupil 316 316 

Special Education< 20% -

Special Education 20%- 59% 7 7 

Special Education >60% 2 2 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 316 9 325 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 12,254 101,150 -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 11,855 78,218 -

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 


Board of Trustees 
The New American Academy Charter School 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The New American Academy Charter School (the 
“Charter School”) which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related 
statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and 
the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of The New American Academy Charter School as of June 30, 2016 and the changes in its net assets and 
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited The New American Academy Charter School’s June 30, 2015 financial statements, and 
we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 27, 
2015. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 
30, 2015 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

Other Report Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 27, 2016 on our 
consideration of The New American Academy Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial 
reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering The New American Academy Charter School’s internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

Rochester, New York 
October 27, 2016 
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THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2016 
(With Comparative totals for 2015) 

ASSETS June, 30 
2016 2015 

CURRENT ASSETS
 Cash 676,023$ 245,635
  Grants and other receivables 91,727 80,837
 Prepaid expenses and other current assets 50,759 51,395 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 818,509 377,867 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 345,832 280,880 

CASH IN ESCROW 75,021  -

TOTAL ASSETS 1,239,362$ $ 658,747 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 130,645$ $ 61,524 
  Accrued payroll and benefits 171,132 132,907
  Deferred revenue 1,912  -

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 303,689 194,431 

NET ASSETS, unrestricted 935,673 464,316 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 1,239,362$ $ 658,747 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 
(With Comparative totals for 2015) 

Year ended June 30, 
2016 2015 

Operating revenue and support:
  State and local per pupil operating revenue 3,826,712$ 2,821,437$ 
  Federal grants 256,697 223,317
  State and local grants 25,637 13,980
 Contributions 1,098 597
 Fundraising 400 -
  Interest income 21 -
  Other income 134 15,912 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE AND SUPPORT 4,110,699 3,075,243 

Expenses:
  Program:
    Regular education 2,595,221 1,791,922
 Special education 407,278 496,384 

TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 3,002,499 2,288,306

  Management and general 624,069 624,839
  Fundraising and special events 12,500 4,094 

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,639,068 2,917,239 

Loss on disposal of property and equipment (274)  -

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 471,357 158,004 

Unrestricted net assets at beginning of year 464,316 306,312 

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 935,673$ 464,316$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 
(With Comparative totals for 2015) 

Personnel services costs:
  Administrative staff personnel
  Instructional personnel
  Non-instructional personnel
Total salaries and wages

No. of 
Positions 

7 
21 

1 
29 

$ 

Regular 
Education 

190,345              1,292,912 

52,959 

             1,536,216 

Special 
Education 

$ 29,872 

202,902 

8,311 241,085 

Program Services 

$ 

Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Management 
and 

Sub-total general 

220,217 $ 306,777 

1,495,814 -

61,270 

-

1,777,301 
306,777 

Fundraising 

$ -

-
-

-

Supporting Services 

$ 

Sub-total 

306,777 

-

-

306,777 

$ 

Total 

526,994 

1,495,814 

61,270 2,084,078 

$ 

June 30, 
2015 

485,332 

1,051,691 

91,254 1,628,277 
Employees benefits and payroll taxes
Retirement
Legal services
Management company services
Accounting/audit services
Other professional services
Leased equipment
Insurance
Information technology
Curriculum / Classroom expenses
Supplies and materials
Non-capitalized equipment and furnishings
Professional development
Marketing and recruiting
Travel / Conferences
Food services
Office expense
Depreciation and amortization
Other

 $ 

333,461 

54,330 

-

175,063 

-
49,317 
12,121 
21,002 

2,911 
78,249 
28,222 

                    6,216 

22,014 

9,435 
5,860 179,791 

9,156 
70,472 

1,385 

2,595,221 $ 

52,331 

8,526

 -

27,473 

-
7,739 

1,902 

3,296 
457 

12,280 4,429 

976 

3,455 

1,481 
920 

                  28,215 
1,437 

11,059 

217 

407,278 $ 

385,792 

62,856 

-

202,536 

-
57,056 
14,023 
24,298 

3,368 
90,529 
32,651 

7,192 
25,469 
10,916 

6,780 208,006 

10,593 
81,531 

1,602 

3,002,499 $ 

66,591 

10,850 

                       143 
                  34,960 

18,700 

148,348 

2,420 
4,194 

581 

-

                    5,636 

1,241 

4,396 

1,884 
1,170 

-1,829 

14,073 

276 

624,069 $ 

- -

-
12,500 

-
-
- -

-
-
-
-
-
-
- -

-

-
-

12,500 $ 

66,591 

10,850 

143 47,460 

18,700 

148,348

 2,420 

4,194 

581 

-

5,636 1,241 

                    4,396 
                    1,884 

1,170

 -1,829 

                  14,073 

276 

636,569 $ 

452,383 
73,706 

143 249,996 

18,700 
205,404 
16,443 28,492 

3,949 
90,529 
38,287 

8,433 
29,865 
12,800 

7,950 208,006 

12,422 

95,604 

1,878 

3,639,068 $ 

326,484 

64,941 

-

249,997 

                  21,200 

156,695 

10,954 
25,260 

3,374 

                231,721 

32,971 
5,058 

64,396 
13,487 

7,712 
4,522 
6,910 
60,437 

2,843 

2,917,239 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 
(With Comparative totals for 2015) 

Year ended June 30, 
2016 2015 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
  Change in net assets $ 471,357 158,004 
  Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
    provided from operating activities:
      Depreciation and amortization 95,604  60,437 
      Loss on disposal of property and equipment 274  -
      Changes in certain assets and liabilities affecting operations:
        Grants and other receivables (10,890)  51,666 
        Prepaid expenses and other current assets 636  (11,273)
        Accounts payable and accrued expenses 69,121  (13,372)
        Accrued payroll and benefits 38,225  29,264 
        Deferred revenue 1,912  (4,153) 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 666,239 270,573 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
  Purchases of property and equipment (160,830) (141,548)
 Cash in escrow (75,021)  -

NET CASH USED FOR 
INVESTING ACTIVITIES (235,851) (141,548) 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 430,388 129,025 

Cash at beginning of year 245,635 116,610 

CASH AT END OF YEAR $ 676,023 $ 245,635 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2016 

(With Comparative totals for 2015) 


NOTE A: THE SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Charter School 
The New American Academy Charter School (“the Charter School”) is an educational corporation that operates 
as a charter school in Brooklyn, New York. On November 5, 2012, the Board of Regents of the University of 
the State of New York granted the Charter School a provisional charter valid for a term of five years and 
renewable upon expiration. 

The Charter School was established to provide its students in grades kindergarten through 5th with the academic 
skills necessary to promote the culture of learning. 

Financial Statement presentation 
The financial statements of the Charter School have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The 
Charter School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of 
net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets. 

These classes of net assets are defined as follows: 

Permanently restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the 
Charter School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be 
fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the Charter School. The Charter School had no permanently 
restricted net assets at June 30, 2016 or 2015. 

Temporarily restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the 
Charter School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be 
fulfilled and removed by actions of the Charter School pursuant to those stipulations. The Charter School 
had no temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2016 or 2015. 

Unrestricted – The net assets over which the Governing Board has discretionary control to use in carrying on 
the Charter School’s operations in accordance with the guidelines established by the Charter School. The 
Board may designate portions of the current unrestricted net assets for specific purposes, projects or 
investment. 

Revenue and support recognition 
Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the Charter School’s charter status and based on the 
number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement. 

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants and contracts are recorded by the Charter School 
when qualifying expenditures are incurred and billable or the requirements of the grant are met. 

Contributions are recognized as revenue in the year the pledge is received and documented.   
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THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont'd 

JUNE 30, 2016 

(With Comparative totals for 2015) 


NOTE A: THE SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Cont’d 

Contributions 
Contributions and unconditional promises to give are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily or permanently 
restricted support depending on the existence of any donor restrictions. A contribution that is received and 
expended in the same year for a specific purpose is classified as unrestricted revenue. 

Contributions are recorded as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of 
the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated purpose restriction is 
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the 
statement of activities and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions. 

Cash 
Cash balances are maintained at a financial institution located in New York and are insured by the FDIC up to 
$250,000 at each institution.  In the normal course of business, the cash account balances at any given time may 
exceed insured limits. However, the Charter School has not experienced any losses in such accounts and does 
not believe it is exposed to significant risk in cash.  

Cash in escrow 
The School maintains cash in an escrow account in accordance with the terms of  its charter agreement. The  
amount in escrow was $75,021 at June 30, 2016.   

Grants and other receivables 
Grants and other receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances.  
Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts based on its assessment of the current status of 
individual receivables from grants, agencies and others. Balances that are still outstanding after management has 
used reasonable collection efforts are written off against the allowance for doubtful accounts. There was no 
allowance for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2016 and 2015. 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method on a 
basis considered adequate to depreciate the assets over their estimated useful lives, which range from two to 
seven years.  

Deferred revenue 

The Charter School records grant revenue as deferred revenue until it is expended for the purpose of the grant,
	
at which time it is recognized as revenue. 


Tax exempt status 
The Charter School is a tax-exempt organization under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and 
applicable state regulations and, accordingly, is exempt from federal and state taxes on income. The Charter 
School has filed for and received income tax exemptions in the various jurisdictions where it is required to do 
so. The Charter School files Form 990 in the U.S. federal jurisdiction.  
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THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont'd 

JUNE 30, 2016 

(With Comparative totals for 2015) 


NOTE A: THE SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Cont’d 

Contributed services 
The Charter School receives contributed services from volunteers to develop its academic program and to serve 
on the Board of Trustees. These services are not valued in the financial statements because they do not require 
“specialized skills” and would typically not be purchased if they were not contributed. 

In-kind contributions
	
Gifts and donations other than cash are recorded at fair market value at the date of contribution.
	

Marketing and recruiting costs 
The Charter School expenses marketing and recruiting costs as they are incurred. Total marketing and 
recruiting costs approximated $12,800 and $13,400 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

Comparatives for year ended June 30, 2015 
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total but not by 
functional classification. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such 
information should be read in conjunction with the Charter School’s financial statements for the year ended 
June 30, 2015, from which the summarized information was derived. 

Reclassifications 

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation. 


Subsequent events 
The Charter School has conducted an evaluation of potential subsequent events occurring after the statement of 
financial position date through October 27, 2016, which is the date the financial statements are available to be 
issued. No subsequent events requiring disclosure were noted, except as disclosed in Notes B, C and H. 
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THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont'd
	

JUNE 30, 2016 

(With Comparative totals for 2015) 


NOTE B: SCHOOL FACILITY
	

As part of the New York City Chancellor’s Charter School Initiative, the New York City Department of 
Education has committed space to the Charter School at no charge under a verbal agreement. Total approximate 
square footage usage as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 was 36,000 and 13,210, respectively. 

In July 2016, the Charter School moved to a new Department of Education building. The new space has 36,000 
square feet. 

NOTE C: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consist of the following: 

June 30, 
2016 2015 

Furniture and fixtures 237,461 $ $ 180,930 
Computers and software 205,308 127,067 
Office equipment 48,765 37,444 
Leasehold improvements 37,058 22,594 

528,592 368,035 
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 182,760 87,155 

345,832 $ $ 280,880 

Total depreciation and amortization expense was $90,604 and $60,437 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 
2015, respectively.  

The Charter School moved to a new school for the 2016-2017 school year. The Charter School made a 
commitment with a construction company for approximately $153,000 in renovations to the new location. 

NOTE D: OPERATING LEASE 

The Charter School leases office equipment under non-cancelable lease agreements expiring in August 2018 
and June 2019. The future minimum payments on these agreements are as follows: 

Year ending June 30, Amount 

2017 
2018 
2019 

$ 14,604 
14,604 
6,414 

$ 35,622
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THE NEW AMERICAN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont'd
	

JUNE 30, 2016 

(With Comparative totals for 2015) 


NOTE E: RETIREMENT PLAN 


The Charter School sponsors a defined contribution 403(b) plan covering all regular employees. The Charter 
School matches employees’ contributions up to 4% of base salary. The Charter School’s total contribution to 
the Plan for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $69,288 and $57,067, respectively. 

NOTE F: CONTINGENCY 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by funding sources. Such audits might result in 
disallowance of costs submitted for reimbursement by the Charter School. Management is of the opinion that 
such disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. 
Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential 
claims. 

NOTE G: CONCENTRATIONS 

At June 30, 2016, 61%, and 39%, respectively of grants and other receivables are due from the State 
government relating to per pupil revenue and the Federal government relating to certain grants. At June 30, 
2015, 98%, respectively, of grants and other receivables are due from the Federal government relating to 
certain grants. 

During the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, approximately 93% and 92%, respectively, of total operating 
revenue and support came from per-pupil funding provided by New York State.  The per-pupil rate is set 
annually by the State based on the school district in which the Charter School’s students are located.  

NOTE H: COMMITMENT 

The Charter School has a services agreement with The New American Initiative, Inc. (NAI), a non-profit 
organization. NAI provides summer training, leadership services, board governance support, political outreach 
and advocacy, teacher recruitment and hiring, and marketing. The yearly agreement expired on June 30, 2016, 
which was for approximately $250,000 for the year, and was renewed through June 30, 2017 for the same 
services at $200,000 for the year.   The Charter School paid approximately $250,000, in accordance with the 
agreement to NAI for the each of years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, which is included in management 
company services on the accompanying statement of functional expenses. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 

ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
 

Board of Trustees 
The New American Academy Charter School 

We have audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the financial statements of The New American Academy Charter School, which 
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities and 
changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 27, 2016. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered The New American Academy 
Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of The New American Academy Charter School’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of The New American Academy 
Charter School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that 
were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The New American Academy Charter School’s financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

We noted certain matters that we have reported to management of The New American Academy Charter School in 
a separate letter dated October 27, 2016. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Rochester, New York 
October 27, 2016 
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October  27,  2016  

The Finance Committee 
The New American Academy Charter School 

We have audited the financial statements of The New American Academy Charter School as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2016, and have issued our report thereon dated October 27, 2016. Professional standards 
require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit. 

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit 

As communicated in our engagement letter dated May 27, 2016, our responsibility, as described by 
professional standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial statements that have 
been prepared by management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and Governmental Auditing 
Standards. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of its respective 
responsibilities. 

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain 
reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of internal control over financial 
reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting.  
Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered the internal control of The New American Academy Charter 
School solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance 
concerning such internal control. 

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional 
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are not 
required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to communicate to you.  

We have provided our comments regarding other matters noted during our audit in a separate letter to you 
dated October 27, 2016. 
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Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated to you. 

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence 

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate and our firm have complied with all relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence.   

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary of the 
significant accounting policies adopted by The New American Academy Charter School is included in Note A 
to the financial statements. There has been no initial selection of accounting policies and no changes in 
significant accounting policies or their application during 2016. No matters have come to our attention that 
would require us, under professional standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for 
significant unusual transactions and (2) the effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging 
areas for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.   

Significant Accounting Estimates 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management’s current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge and experience about 
past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly 
sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events 
affecting them may differ markedly from management’s current judgments. 

The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements were the collectability of grants 
receivable, as well as the allocation of costs for the statement of functional expenses. We evaluated key factors 
and assumptions used to develop these estimates and determined that they are reasonable in relation to the basic 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

Financial Statement Disclosures 

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive because of 
their significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting The New American 
Academy Charter School’s financial statements relate to revenue and support recognition, which is referred to in 
the notes of the financial statements. 

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance of the audit. 
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Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements 

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely 
misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and communicate them to 
the appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards require us to also communicate the effect 
of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or 
disclosures, and the financial statements as a whole. We are pleased to inform you no such misstatements we 
noted. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, whether 
or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, which could 
be significant to The New American Academy Charter School’s financial statements or the auditor’s report. We 
are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of the audit. 

Representations Requested from Management 

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the management 
representation letter.  

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations with other 
accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters. 

Other Significant Matters, Findings or Issues 

In the normal course of our professional association with The New American Academy Charter School, we 
generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, 
business conditions affecting the entity, and business plans and strategies that may affect the risks of material 
misstatement. These discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our 
responses were not a condition to our retention. 
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* * * * * 


Should you desire further information concerning these matters, Shelby Stenson or Kate Welc will be happy to 
meet with you at your convenience. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees and management of The New 
American Academy Charter School and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

Very  truly  yours,  

MENGEL,  METZGER, BARR & CO. LLP 
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The New American Academy Charter School

X

X

Alan Cohen

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
did not participate in 

discussion) 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 



    
 
 
 

       
      

        
        

           
        

          
        

     
       

        
 

 

 
 

________ ________________________________________________________   
        

 
     

    
   

 

   
 

    
 

  
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
          

          None

None

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o ” i f a p p l i c a n e b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telephone: ____________________________________________________ 

Business Address: _____________________________________________________ 

E-mail Address: ___ ___________________________________ 

Home Telephone: _______________________________________________________ 

Home Address: ___________________________________________________ 
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Elizabeth DeAngelis

The New American Academy Charter School

Secretary

X

X

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
did not participate in 

discussion) 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 



    
 
 
 

       
      

        
        

           
        

          
        

     
       

        
 

 

 
 

________ ________________________________________________________   
        

 
     

    
   

 

   
 

    
 

  
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
          

          None

None

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o ” i f a p p l i c a n e b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telephone: ____________________________________________________ 

Business Address: _____________________________________________________ 

E-mail Address: ___ ____________________ 

Home Telephone: _______________________________________________________ 

Home Address: ___________________________________________________ 
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The New American Academy Charter School

X

X

John Jangl

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
did not participate in 

discussion) 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 



    
 
 
 

       
      

        
        

           
        

          
        

     
       

        
 

 

 
 

________ ________________________________________________________   
        

 
     

    
   

 

   
 

    
 

  
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
          

          None

None

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o ” i f a p p l i c a n e b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telephone: ____________________________________________________ 

Business Address: _____________________________________________________ 

E-mail Address: ___ _______________________________________ 

Home Telephone: _______________________________________________________ 

Home Address: ___________________________________________________ 
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Kevin Monrose

The New American Academy Charter School

Treasurer

X

X

None

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
did not participate in 

discussion) 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 



    
 
 
 

       
      

        
        

           
        

          
        

     
       

        
 

 

 
 

________ ________________________________________________________   
        

 
     

    
   

 

   
 

    
 

  
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
          

          None

None

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o ” i f a p p l i c a n e b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telephone: ____________________________________________________ 

Business Address: _____________________________________________________ 

E-mail Address: ___ _________________________________ 

Home Telephone: _______________________________________________________ 

Home Address: ___________________________________________________ 
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Education Corporation Trustee 

Trustee Name: 
Lorraine Scorsone 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

The New American Academy Charter School 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). Educational Representative 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? No 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

No 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

N o n e 
. 

N o n e N o n e N o n e 

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 



              
           

        
        

        
      

        

 

 

                                                        
________ ________________________________________________________   

        
 

     
    

   

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

  

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
                                                                

such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

N o n e . N o n e N o n e N o n e N o n e 

Lorraine Scorsone July 27, 2016 

Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telep
 

Business Addre
 

E-mail Address
 

Home Telephon
 

Home Address:
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Headmaster Master Teachers 
Lisa Parquette Silva Sheila Hopkins-Osnes 
Director of Operations Olawa Gibson 
Matthew Harrington Katarina Dominguez 

Jennifer Trani 

A New Vision for Education 

TNAACS Board Meeting
September 21, 2015

Attendees:
Kevin Monrose
Elizabeth DeAngelis
Lorraine Scorsone
John Jangle
ShimonWaronker
Yehudi Meshchaninov
Matthew Harrington

Video	
  Conference and	
  Norms
The meeting was held via video conference. In attendance: ShimonWaronker, Yehudi M., Beth
DeAngelis, Kevin Montrose, John Jangle, Lorraine Scorsone, Matthew Harrington.

The meeting was called to order by Kevin Montrose at 7:20PM.
Yehudi reviewed the features of video calling and facilitated the meeting. He reviewed the norms of the
video calling.

Upcoming	
  Union Negotiations
Teachers	
  voted	
  to	
  join the	
  union. They will start with	
  who	
  on the	
  board	
  as	
  to	
  the	
  process will proceed
The union rep reached out to a current teacher. Board members questioned if having	
  union reach	
  out
seemed unusual. The rep reached out to Lisa and Lisa wants some guidance from	
  the board as to how
to proceed.	
  

CSBM Finance	
  Committee
Yehudi stated that the auditors recommended that regular CSBM committee meetings occur. Last year
timing was an issue. Matt stated that CSBMmay be open to meet on a conference call at 5 or 6 PM. If
they agree, Dini will schedule these meetings. There need to be meeting minutes as well.

Decision Item
Establishing	
  an Operating	
  Reserve	
  Policy – Matthew	
  Harrington said they completed an audit in
August and they got an initial report and we can go over the report at the next meeting. One thing they
recommended is a document called operating reserves. The document reviews what the purpose of an
operating	
  reserve is and the accounting for it. Yehudi provided a copy of the document by uploading it.
Lorraine proposed a motion to adopt the new policy, John seconded and all members approved.

Closing
The meeting was adjourned at 7:52PM.
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Headmaster Master Teachers 
Lisa Parquette Silva Sheila Hopkins-Osnes 
DiDirreeccttoorr ooff OOppeerraattiioonnss OlOlaawawa GiGibbssoonn 
MaMatttthhewew HHararrriinnggttoonn KaKattaaririnnaa DDoommiinngueguezz 

Jennifer Trani 

A New Vision for Education 

TNAACS	Board	Meeting 
October	26,	2015 

Attendees: 
Kevin Monrose 
Elizabeth DeAngelis 
Lorraine Scorsone 
John Jangle 
Shimon Waronker 
Varleton “Mac”	McDonald 
Matthew Harrington 
Lisa Parquette Silva 

Shelby Stenson – MMB 
Michelle Lopez	 – CSBM 
Svetlana Gnesina - CSBM 

The meeting was called to order by Lorraine	 Scorsone	 at	 5:10	 PM. 

Decision Items: 

Shelby opened the meeting and reviewed the audited financial statements. She compared the previous 
audit	to the current	audit	and discussed the differences in	the finances of the school.	Shelby	continued	
the discussion with a brief synopsis about the Advisory Comment Letter and the Report to the Board	of	
Trustees.	 

Shelby highlighted areas of improvement for the school and Matthew Harrington as well as the board
agreed to work	on	correcting	 the items highlighted by Shelby	 and the MMB	auditing	team. 

Following the conversation and questions, the board motioned to approve the audited financial
statements, the motion was seconded and the vote passed unanimously. 

Shelby, Michelle, and Svetlana excused themselves from	 the rest of the board meeting.	 

Varleton “Mac” asked if there was a proposal to nominate Pepe Gutierrez to join the board of directors.
Pepe Gutierrez is the principal of PS 274. Lorraine made a motion and Beth seconded the motion. The
vote passed unanimously in favor of adding Pepe Gutierrez to the board.	 

School	Updates: 

5800 Tilden Ave. Brooklyn, NY 11203 Ph. 718.968.6520 Fax 718.968.6521 www.tnaacs.org 
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Jennifer Trani 

A New Vision for Education 
Lisa Silva discussed the recent school assessment of the students with the new assessment program	
iReady.	Lisa also	discussed	 next steps	 and	 interventions	 that the school will be	 taking	 as	 a result of	 the	
data that was collected from	 iReady. 

Mac asked for specifics about	 the new	school	food	vendor,	Revolution	Foods.	Matthew	Harrington	
provided information about the new program. 

Matthew	Harrington	provided an	update about	 a	recent	initiative that	resulted in	over 200 students 
receiving a	dental	check-up	at	the	school.	 

Closing
The meeting was adjourned at 6:40 PM. 
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Headmaster Master Teachers 
Lisa Parquette Silva Sheila Hopkins-Osnes 
Director of Operations Olawa Gibson 
Matthew Harrington Katarina Dominguez 

Jennifer Trani 

A New Vision for Education 

TNAACS	Board	Meeting 
December 21,	 2015 

Attendees: 
Kevin Monrose 
Lorraine Scorsone 
John Jangle 
Shimon 	Waronker 
Varleton 	“Mac”	McDonald 
Matthew Harrington 
Lisa Parquette Silva 

Svetlana Gnesina - CSBM 

The meeting was called to order by Kevin	Monrose at	 5:35 PM. 

School Updates: 

The	NYSED	state	visit 	was	discussed	and	the	board	reviewed	the	Year	3	tentative	schedule.	Lisa 
Parquette Silva walked through each item	 on the state’s checklist. Lisa informed the board that they
would be responsible for benchmark 7 and that this would be followed up on in future meetings. 

Lisa stressed that it was important to gather data, be organized with the appropriate information prior
to the visit.	 

An education sub-committee was formed to help oversee curricular decisions as well as results the
results of formative assessments that 	were	being	obtained	through	the	iReady	software.	John	Jangle	
and Lorraine Scorsone of the board agreed to form	 the sub-committee. 

A	 future meeting was tentatively scheduled with the committee to begin work. This meeting schedule
would be 	overseen by	 Dini	 Gourarie. 

Lisa continued a briefing on the academics of the school and suggested that ELA	 was providing solid
data but that more information and focus is needed on math. iReady should help provide more
information in math. 

Lisa discussed the recent visit from	 the Coalition of Community Charter Schools and said that they
seemed impressed during their visit. They	 also 	offered 	if 	the 	school	needed 	help	with 	union	 
information and possibly with space. 
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Headmaster Master Teachers 
Lisa Parquette Silva Sheila Hopkins-Osnes 
Director of Operations Olawa Gibson 
Matthew Harrington Katarina Dominguez 

Jennifer Trani 

A New Vision for Education 

Matthew	Harrington discussed information regarding the financial condition	 of	 the	 school.	 The	 school
had 262 students enrolled vs. a budgeted 260 and that the majority of additional funding came from	 an
increase	in	students	with	special needs. 

Other items included: 

1. Budget positions for SPED teachers remain in place
2. Benefits 	costs 	are 	lower 	than	expected
3. $25,000	was	approved	for	an	on-site professional development for math instruction
4. Revolution Foods invoices/contract is burdensome because state has yet to approve SFA	


application for reimbursement

5. If school is not approved for reimbursement – school leadership	would 	seek	boards 	input	on	 

whether or not to continue Revolution Foods program	 at cost to school.
6. Matthew	hopes to 	have 	a	resolution	by 	next	board meeting. 

Update	on	 student applications 	for 	2016-17	 school year: 

59	 Kindergarten 
6 1st grade 
2 2nd grade 
5 3rd grade 
3 4th grade 

Board recommended holding an annual board dinner in the future	 – dates	 were to be 	discussed 

Closing
The meeting was adjourned by 	Varleton	 “Mac” McDonald 	at	6:25 PM. 
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Headmaster Master Teachers 
Lisa Parquette Silva Sheila Hopkins-Osnes 
DiDirreeccttoorr ooff OOppeerraattiioonnss OlOlaawawa GiGibbssoonn 
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Jennifer Trani 

A New Vision for Education 

TNAACS	Board	Meeting 
January	25,	2016 

Attendees: 
Kevin Monrose 
Lorraine Scorsone 
John Jangle 
Shimon Waronker 
Matthew Harrington 
Lisa Parquette Silva 

Svetlana Gnesina - CSBM 

The meeting was called to order by Lorraine	 Scorsone at	 5:12 PM. 

School	Updates: 

Matthew Harrington and Kevin Monrose presented the CSBM monthly financial report. 

Title	1	 budget was approved with final amounts which resulted in an increase revenue	 of $18,759.	The	
school also updated some of their budget lines and found that classroom	 supplies and equipment
expenses was coming in lower than expected. 

Kevin	 Monrose mentioned how the school has an interesting policy in which it doesn’t	create caps or 
restrictions on teacher spending in their classrooms and supplies, rather they trust that teacher’s	 will 
only	request to	order	things	they	need	and	will use.	He	wonders	if	 this	 policy	 results	 in	 the	 budget
coming in better than expected because they don’t	have a	 “use	it	or lose	it” mentality. 

Some marketing/recruitment expenses are being absorbed by the New American	 Initiative	which	is
decreasing	 the	 expenses	 in	 those	 categories.	 

Cash flow is good and unrestricted net asset estimates are strong. 

Lisa Parquette Silva discussed an upcoming test prep academy in preparation for state exams. Plans	
are still being finalized but teachers might volunteer for a paid program	 to better prepare interested
students/families for state exams. 

The	 education sub-committee members John	 Jangle	 and	 Lorraine	 Scorsone	 debriefed	 the	 board	 on
their recent visit/meeting in which they reviewed iReady data, student programs and teacher
initiatives. Feedback was positive and that all teachers seemed engaged in teaching and they were 
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Jennifer Trani 

A New Vision for Education 

approaching their craft in numerous ways. They	 also were impressed with how each team	 organized
their academic day and the variety of programs offered to the students. 

Update on Revolution Foods: the SFA	 application was accepted and processed after a phone call with	 
NYSED. The school will be allowed to retroactively claim	 reimbursements from	 October 2015. 

Update	on	student applications	for	2016-17	 school year: 

214 Kindergarten 
30 1st grade 
20 2nd grade 
21 3rd grade 
19 4th grade 

Closing
The meeting was adjourned by Lorraine	 Scorsone	 at 6:15 PM. 
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Jennifer Trani 

A New Vision for Education 

TNAACS	Board	Meeting 
February 29,	2016 

Attendees: 
Kevin Monrose 
Lorraine Scorsone 
John Jangle 
Shimon Waronker 
Matthew Harrington 
Lisa Parquette Silva 

Svetlana Gnesina - CSBM 

The meeting was called to order by Lorraine	 Scorsone at	 5:00 PM. 

School	Updates: 

Matthew Harrington and Kevin Monrose presented the CSBM monthly financial report. 

Large change in net projected surplus as a result of school food application (reimbursement for
Revolution Foods) being approved. Matthew discussed how reimbursements	 will begin	 however	 the	
school will still be responsible for some out of pocket costs for the program. The goal is to keep the
reimbursable rate as high as possible by managing the food waste from	 over ordering and additional
expenses.	Matthew to	work with	Francesco	Margiotta,	Operations	Manager	overseeing	the	food	
program, to continue to reduce out-of-pocket	expenses. 

Professional Development “Aussie Math” coach begins work and cost is projected to be $25,000 for the
program. This will hopefully help increase teacher’s development in math curriculum	 and instruction. 

John Jangle asked if Aussie Math was similar to the professional development being received from	
Teachers College Reading and Writing Workshop and Lisa Silva explained that it is a similar idea.	 

Two SPED teachers were removed from	 budget as recruitment efforts have not garnered any qualified
candidates to fill the positions and the assumption is that these positions will remain unfilled for the
remainder of the 2015-16	 school year. 
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Lisa Parquette Silva informed the Board that NYC DOE Office of Space Planning had contacted the
school and	 initiated	 a proposal to	 re-locate TNAACS to a colocation with PS 233 Langston	Hughes.	 

Leadership at TNAACS did a recent site-visit of	the	proposed	location and the space seems much more
suitable	 and	 age-appropriate for the TNAACS student population. After discussing at an Educational
Leadership Team	 Meeting, the decision was made to recommend to the board that TNAACS move
forward	 with	 the	 co-location	proposal and potential move. 

Lisa discussed the upcoming important dates with the board. They are as follows: 

1. March 4th is	official posting	of	proposal
2. PEP	vote	scheduled	for	4/20/16
3. March 28th, 29th, 31st are proposed dates for joint	public	hearings
4. Community meeting has been tentatively scheduled for March 10th. 

The	education	sub-committee led by Lorraine Scorsone did not have any new additional updates on
the programs at the school. She said that team	 Marshall seems to be preparing well for the upcoming	
state exams and they are trying to think of ways to prepare students holistically for the test rather than
just straight test prep. Suggestions from	 the board included: physical activity, diet, encouragement and
support from	 school community (visual), preparation	and logistics to	avoid stress and confusion	 
among test administrators. 

The test prep academy plan has been finalized and dates have been	set.	There will	be six	sessions of 
the academy and interested students	 are	 being	 entered into randomized lottery if oversubscribed. 

Lisa Silva said that she would provide additional information to the board regarding the	 potential
relocation as information is given to her. Board members are encouraged to be active participants in
this process and have offered support	and assistance as needed.	 

Closing
The meeting was adjourned at	6:25 PM. 

5800 Tilden Ave. Brooklyn, NY 11203 Ph. 718.968.6520 Fax 718.968.6521 www.tnaacs.org 

http:www.tnaacs.org


                                             
       

      
      
      
      

    
  
  
         

	
     

 
 

	
	 	

	
	

	 	
	 	
	 	

	
	

	 	
	 	 	

	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

		
	

	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 		
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	
	
	
	

Headmaster Master Teachers 
Lisa Parquette Silva Sheila Hopkins-Osnes 
DiDirreeccttoorr ooff OOppeerraattiioonnss OlOlaawawa GiGibbssoonn 
MaMatttthheeww HHaarrrriinnggttoonn KaKattaaririnnaa DDoommiinngueguezz 

Jennifer Trani 

A New Vision for Education 

TNAACS	Board	Meeting 
March 29,	2016 

Attendees: 
Kevin Monrose 
Lorraine Scorsone 
Elizabeth DeAngelis 
Varleton “Mac”	McDonald 
Shimon Waronker 
Matthew Harrington 
Lisa Parquette Silva 

The meeting was called to order by Lorraine	 Scorsone at	 6:24 PM. 

This	meeting	was	an	annual board	dinner	as	a thank you	to	the	board	and	school for	its	continued	 
support and guidance. This meeting occurred at The Prime Grill – 550 Madison Avenue, New York, NY
10022 

School Updates: 

Matthew	Harrington	and Kevin	Monrose presented the CSBM monthly financial report. 

A	 new school aide was hired to fill a need in 1st grade.	The	current	school	aide	was	out	on	a	disability	
and the teachers needed additional	support	in	the day-to-day operations of the classroom. This school 
aide will report to the first grade master teacher and be worked into the budget – there were funds 
allocated to hiring	SPED teachers that	can	be reallocated to support	this hire.	 

Matthew	Harrington	and Lisa	Parquette Silva informed the board that they will be working with the
financial consultants from	 CSBM in the next two months to create a draft budget for the 2016-17	
school year.	 Following	 their	 initial	work,	an	initial	 meeting will	be held with Kevin	Monrose to review	 
the draft work and make suggestions/recommendations. This will be followed by a formal
presentation to the board of directors and a vote to approve or modify the budget will occur. 

The	finance	sub-committee notified the board that the net income and cash flow remain healthy for the
school. 
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Lisa Silva discussed the framework and the proposed dates for the upcoming state visit. The “Full Site	
Visit Protocol” document was reviewed with the board and	questions/answers	followed.	 Lisa informed
the board that NYSED requested that the meeting with board members occur on day 2 of the visit
which is tentatively scheduled for May 10th and May	11th 2016.	 Lisa Silva prepared	 a handout for	 the	
board members	 regarding their	 responsibilities	 for	 that day. 

Update on potential school building move: 

Lisa discussed the upcoming important dates with the board. They are as follows: 

1. March 4th is	official posting	of	proposal
2. A	 community meeting was held on March 10th. A	 DOE representative (Greg Whitten) was 

present	and available	for TNAACS parents to	discuss questions they may have about the	 
potential process of relocating the school. The meeting lasted approximately one hour and was
lightly attended.	 

3. March 31st is the first schedule joint public hearing located at PS 233. Board members were
encouraged	 to attend this meeting to show support for TNAACS.

4. April 7th is	the	 second public hearing located at 5800 Tilden Avenue. Board members were also
encouraged to attend and speak at this meeting. 

a.	 Board members were informed that high school principals will be	in	attendance	for	this	 
meeting to speak in regards to the potential move

5. The	PEP	vote	is	scheduled	for	April 20th,	2016. 

Lastly	 – the upcoming state tests were discussed. The Test Prep Academy was completed successfully
and teachers who participated will be compensated for their time. The Educational Leadership team	
recommended that the school should score the state tests in-house	rather	than	using	the	Charter	
Center Test Scoring Consortium. The	 board agreed with this recommendation. 

Closing
The meeting and dinner was adjourned at 8:45 PM. 

5800 Tilden Ave. Brooklyn, NY 11203 Ph. 718.968.6520 Fax 718.968.6521 www.tnaacs.org 
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Headmaster Master Teachers 
Lisa Parquette Silva Sheila Hopkins-Osnes 
Director of Operations Olawa Gibson 
Matthew Harrington Katarina Dominguez 

Jennifer Trani 

A New Vision for Education 

TNAACS	Board	Meeting 
May	3,	2016 

Attendees: 
Kevin Monrose 
Lorraine Scorsone 
Elizabeth DeAngelis 
Varleton 	“Mac”	McDonald 
Shimon 	Waronker 
Matthew Harrington 
Lisa Parquette Silva 

The meeting was called to order by Lorraine	 Scorsone at	 5:10 PM. 

School Updates: 

Matthew	Harrington	and 	Kevin	Monrose 	presented the CSBM monthly financial report. 

Kevin and Matthew discussed the updated and more accurate budget projections to finish the 2015-16	
school year.	 More 	projections 	were 	updated to 	reflect	actual	spending	for 	the 	2015-16	 school year	 and,	 
as 	a	result,	 the 	net	budget	surplus 	after 	depreciation	line 	grew	larger.	 

Kevin	and 	Matthew	also 	updated 	the 	board 	on	the 	budget	draft	for 	the 	2016-17	 school year	 and	
notified the board members that the next board meeting would be a full review of the draft budget and
approval	by	 the board.	 

The	finance	sub-committee notified the board that the net income and cash flow remain healthy for the
school. 

Lisa Silva discussed the framework and the proposed dates for the upcoming state visit. The “Full Site
Visit Protocol” document was reviewed with the board and questions/answers followed. Lisa Silva
prepared a handout for the board members regarding their responsibilities for that day. 

5800 Tilden Ave. Brooklyn, NY 11203 Ph. 718.968.6520 Fax 718.968.6521 www.tnaacs.org 
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Headmaster Master Teachers 
Lisa Parquette Silva Sheila Hopkins-Osnes 
Director of Operations Olawa Gibson 
Matthew Harrington Katarina Dominguez 

Jennifer Trani 

A New Vision for Education 

Update on potential school building move: 

Lisa discussed the upcoming important dates with the board. They are as follows: 

1. March 4th is	official 	posting	of	proposal
2. A	 community meeting was held on March 10th. A	 DOE representative (Greg Whitten) was

present and available for TNAACS parents to discuss questions they may have about the
potential process of relocating the school. The meeting lasted approximately one hour and was
lightly 	attended.	 

3. March 	31st is the first schedule joint public hearing located at PS 233. Board members were
encouraged	to	attend this meeting to show support for TNAACS.

4. April 7th is the second public hearing located at 5800 Tilden Avenue. Board members were also
encouraged to attend and speak at this meeting. 

a.	 Board members were informed that high school principals will be in attendance 	for 	this 
meeting to speak in regards to the potential move

5. The PEP vote is scheduled for April 20th,	2016. 

A	 Q&A	 followed with board members regarding the state visit and any other preparation that might be
needed. 

Closing
The meeting was 	adjourned 	at	6:17 	PM 

5800 Tilden Ave. Brooklyn, NY 11203 Ph. 718.968.6520 Fax 718.968.6521 www.tnaacs.org 
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Headmaster Master Teachers 
Lisa Parquette Silva Sheila Hopkins-Osnes 
DiDirreeccttoorr ooff OOppeerraattiioonnss OlOlaawawa GiGibbssoonn 
MaMatttthheeww HHaarrrriinnggttoonn KaKattaaririnnaa DDoommiinngueguezz 

Jennifer Trani 

A New Vision for Education 

TNAACS	Board	Meeting 
June	22,	2016 

Attendees: 
John Jangl 
Kevin Monrose 
Elizabeth DeAngelis 
Varleton “Mac”	McDonald 
Shimon Waronker 
Matthew Harrington 
Lisa Parquette Silva 

The meeting was called to order by Varleton “Mac” McDonald at	 5:30 PM. 

School	Updates: 

Matthew	Harrington	and Kevin	Monrose presented the draft	budget	for the 2016-17	 school year.	 Key	
highlights	of	the	budget that opened	to	conversation	were	the	following	topics: 

A. Expansion of Special ED and Student support services department with new	open	positions and 
hirings 

B. Addition of “The Human Fund” Educational Support Benefit for staff 

C. Consideration of DOE vs Revolution Foods pending outcome of co-location 

D. Theoretical budget items needed if co-location	is approved.	If approved the co-location	would 
significant additional expenses	 to	 budget to	 prepare	 building	 for	 the	 school year	 (paint,	 technology,	
electrical) 

Matthew Harrington briefed the board on the upcoming financial audit that is to be conducted by
MMB.	 

Lisa Silva debriefed the board on the feedback that was received from	 the state visit. A	 general
discussion	 of	 the	 school year	 and	 state	 visit followed.	 

Board voted occurred at	6:05 PM.	Budget	was approved by	a	vote of 4 in	favor,	0 opposed.	 

Closing
The meeting was adjourned	at	6:15	 PM.	 

5800 Tilden Ave. Brooklyn, NY 11203 Ph. 718.968.6520 Fax 718.968.6521 www.tnaacs.org 
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The New American Academy Headmaster 

Charter School Lisa Parquette Silva 

5800 Tilden Ave. Director of Operations 

Brooklyn, NY 11203 Matthew Harrington 

Phone: 718-968-6520 

Fax: 718-968-6521 L L 

http://thenewamericanacademy.org 

A New Vision for Education 

Entry 11: Enrollment and Retention Efforts 

The New American Academy Charter School (TNAACS) has adopted numerous methods and strategies to recruit 

students with disabilities (SWDs), English Language Learners (ELLs), and students who qualify for free or reduced price 

lunch (FRPL.) In conducting a needs assessment of our community, we determined that there is a significant 

percentage of Spanish speakers and low-income families in CSD 19. Therefore, in addition to maintaining an 

informative website and active social media presence, our recruitment team actively disseminated school recruitment 

flyers, met with numerous community leaders, presented information sessions at community-based organizations such 

as daycares and Head Start programs, and held several Open Houses at the school. In all of our outreach efforts in the 

community, we sought to demonstrate to parents how the flexibility of our teacher teams allows us to address 

individual students’ needs in a targeted and sustained manner. 

TNAACS used the following strategies to recruit these specific at-risk student groups: 

Students with Disabilities 
13.5% of student population (Target = 15.3%) 

 School leaders cultivated a relationship with the Committee on Special Education (CSE) to inform them about 

the school and give them with promotional materials for families 

 School leaders established relationships with the Special Education Coordinators and middle schools in the 

community 

 Promotional materials listed special supports available for students with special needs 

English Language Learners 
8% of student population (Target = 12.1%) 

 Native Spanish and Creole speakers on staff attended recruitment events 

 All recruitment and application materials were printed in both English and Spanish 

 Advertisements were placed in non-English newspapers 

 Translators were available at all Open Houses and community outreach events 

 School officials cultivated relationships with several organizations that serve recent immigrants 

 Vanguard mailings were done in both English and Spanish 

FRPL Students 
83.3% of student population (Target = 92.9%) 

 Information pamphlets were distributed at public housing complexes and around the neighborhood 

 Relationships were developed with community-based organizations 

 Outreach was conducted at food banks and free health care facilities 

http://thenewamericanacademy.org/


      

     

      

      

   

                                                                               

  

   

   
   

 

 
  

   

  

   

   

  

 

 

  

   

  

       

    

   

    

 

 

  

  

   

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The New American Academy Headmaster 

Charter School Lisa Parquette Silva 

5800 Tilden Ave. Director of Operations 

Brooklyn, NY 11203 Matthew Harrington 

Phone: 718-968-6520 

Fax: 718-968-6521 L L 

http://thenewamericanacademy.org 

A New Vision for Education 

 Vanguard mailings were done for specific zip codes 

 School officials provided assistance with completion of the Meal program application, as needed 

 Meal program was stressed at open houses and during school tours 

 Admissions policy includes a preference for FARM students and specific efforts will be made to host 

information sessions targeting low-income families. 

To retain students with disabilities and English Language Learners, direct and continual support for students with 

special needs has been intentionally engineered into the TNAA model. Our team teaching model allows for one special 

education teacher per team, ensuring that every classroom is able to provide an inclusion setting for SWDs. We will 

also ensure that each team has an ESL or bilingual teacher to ensure that our ELL students’ needs are fully met. In 

addition to the support embedded within each teacher team, specific staff members will assume the roles of Special 

Education Coordinator and ESL Coordinator to ensure that all of our students are receiving optimal support. We have 

and will continue to monitor our enrollment data carefully and are prepared to make changes in our recruitment and 

admissions policies, if needed. 

Open House Dates: 

 February 11th 5:30pm 

 March 1 10:00am 

 March 10 5:30pm 

 March 22nd at 10:00am 

http://thenewamericanacademy.org/


      

     

      

      

   

                                                                               

  

   

   
   

 

 
  

   
 

 

    

 

   

  

  
 

 
  

 

 

 

 

  

 

  
 

 
    

     
   

     
  

 

 
  

  

 

 

 

   

 

  
 

 
  

  

 

 

 

   

 

  
 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

  

  

   

  
 

   

 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The New American Academy Headmaster 

Charter School Lisa Parquette Silva 

5800 Tilden Ave. Director of Operations 

Brooklyn, NY 11203 Matthew Harrington 

Phone: 718-968-6520 

Fax: 718-968-6521 L L 

http://thenewamericanacademy.org 

A New Vision for Education 

NYCHA Housing near Tilden – flyers distributed 

Rutland Towers 

Rutland Towers 
Brooklyn 
Address: 955 Rutland Rd, Brooklyn, NY 11212 
Phone:(718) 467-2212 

Tilden 

Optimal Property Management Property BK - Tilden (Management 
Email Pankey Doreen 

Department Manager Office) 

Fenimore 
FENIMORE 
Managed From Reid Houses 
728 East New York Avenue 
Brooklyn, NY 11203 
(718) 467-2212 Fax (718) 735-808 

Reid 

Brooklyn Property Management Property BK - Reid Apartments 
Email Varghese Oommen 

Department Manager (Management Office) 

Breukelen 

Brooklyn Property Management Property BK - Breukelen (Management 
Email Scotland Leroy 

Department Manager Office) 

Glenwood 

Em Brooklyn Property Management Assistant Property BK - Glenwood 
Jackson Edward 

ail Department Maintenance Supervisor (Maintenance Office) 

1142 Lenox Rd 

Lenox Road-Rockaway Parkway 
Brooklyn 
Address: 1142 Lenox Rd, Brooklyn, NY 11212 
Phone:(718) 467-2212 

http://thenewamericanacademy.org/
mailto:doreen.pankey@nycha.nyc.gov
http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/developments/bklynreid.shtml
tel:%28718%29%20467-2212
mailto:oommen.varghese@nycha.nyc.gov
mailto:leroy.scotland@nycha.nyc.gov
mailto:edward.jackson@nycha.nyc.gov
mailto:edward.jackson@nycha.nyc.gov
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Brooklyn, NY 11203 Matthew Harrington 
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Headmaster 

A New Vision for Education 

Screenshot of Outreach in Libraries 

http://thenewamericanacademy.org/


      

     

      

      

   

                                                                               

  

   

   
   

 

 
  

 
 
 

  
 

 

The New American Academy 

Charter School Lisa Parquette Silva 

5800 Tilden Ave. Director of Operations 

Brooklyn, NY 11203 Matthew Harrington 

Phone: 718-968-6520 

Fax: 718-968-6521 L L 

http://thenewamericanacademy.org 

Headmaster 

A New Vision for Education 

Screenshot of Outreach in Housing Authorities 

http://thenewamericanacademy.org/
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The New American Academy
 
Charter School
 

Board of Directors 

OrganizaFonal Chart	 

Lisa	 ParqueHe Silva	 
Headmaster 

Ariel Fisher	 
Director of Student	 Svcs. 

Shedeen St. Rose 

Dean of Students 
MaHhew Harrington 

Director of OperaFons 
Sheila	 Hopkins Osnes 
Master Teacher - 3 

Tina	 Spaic
 
Associate Director of
 

OperaFons
 

Elyssa	 Pierre Le Bris
 
Office Manager
 

Francesco MargioHa	
 
OperaFons Manager
 

Olawa	 Gibson Katarina	 Dominguez	 Jennifer Trani
 
Master Teacher - 2 Master Teacher - 1 Master Teacher - K
 

Bionca	 Olimpio Elizabeth Katz	 Amy Parker Kyle Balestrieri 
Line Teacher 3 Line Teacher 2 Line Teacher 1 Line Teacher - K 

Holly Sparks Rashawn (Kandice) Miller Danielle Monaco Jessica	 Ji 
Line Teacher 3 Line Teacher 2 Special Ed Teacher 1 Line Teacher - K 

JoAnne	Wu Cynthia	 (Leigh) Terry Aida	 Sadr-Kiani Diamond Mays 
Special Ed Teacher 3 Special Ed Teacher 2 Line Teacher 1 Line Teacher - K 

ChrisFne 	Crowley David Maldonado ChrisFna	 Phillips Patrice Harrow 

Line Teacher 3 Teacher Aide 2 Teacher Aide 1 Teacher Aide - K 

Maurice Adams Barnaby Berrios 
Teacher Aide 3 Teacher Aide 1 



 
 

  
    

   
 

 
 

  
 

  
  

  
    

   
 

 
 
  

 

    
    

   
   

   
      

   
   

   
 

  
 

    
  

   
 

   
   

   
  

   
 

   
   

   

Please note that the 2016-2017 Academic Calendar has not yet 
been finalized but will be submitted with the November 1st 

submission of the Annual Report. The calendar for the previous 
year is below. 

Important Dates for The New American Academy 2015-2016 
School Year* 

DATE EVENT 
Week of August 31st New Student In-Take Assessments(By Appointment) 

Thursday September 3rd New Student Orientation-5:45 PM to 5:00PM 
Monday September 7th Labor Day 

Wednesday September 9th First Day of School 
Half Day for Kindergarten (No Busing) 

Full Day for All Other Grades 
Monday September 14th 

Tuesday September 15th 

NO SCHOOL-Rosh Hashanah 

Tuesday September 22nd Curriculum Night – 6PM to 7PM 
Wednesday September 23rd NO SCHOOL- Yom Kippur 

Thursday September 24th NO SCHOOL-Eid al Adha 
Monday October 12th NO SCHOOL-Columbus Day 
Friday October 31st Curriculum Celebration Agriculture Unit 

Tuesday November 3rd NO SCHOOL – Election Day 
Thursday November 5th Parent/Teacher Conferences-Half Day 

Friday November 6th Picture Day 
Wednesday November 11th NO SCHOOL-Veteran’s Day 

Thursday November 26th 

Friday November 27th 

NO SCHOOL-Thanksgiving 

Friday December 18th Curriculum Celebration Medicine-Half Day 
Wednesday December 23rd 

Through Sunday January 3rd 

NO SCHOOL-Winter Vacation 

Monday January 4th Classes Resume 
Monday January 18th NO SCHOOL-Dr. Martin Luther King Day 
Friday January 29th Curriculum Celebration Transportation-Half Day 

Monday February 15th Through 
Sunday February 21st 

NO SCHOOL-Mid-Winter Recess 

Monday February 22rd Classes Resume 
Thursday March 3rd Parent/Teacher Conferences-Half Day 
Friday March 18th Curriculum Celebration Energy-Half Day 



     
  

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

  
 

   
   
    
     
      

   
   
   

 

  
   

 
 

 

Friday March 25th NO SCHOOL – Good Friday 
Tuesday April 5th through 

Thursday April 7th 

NYS English Language Arts Exam 
Grade Three 

Wednesday April 13th through 
Friday April 15th 

NYS Math Exam 
Grade Three 

Monday April 25th through Sunday 
May 1st 

NO SCHOOL-Spring Vacation 

Monday May 2nd Classes Resume 
Friday May 13th Curriculum Celebration-Engineering Half Day 

Monday May 20th NO SCHOOL-Memorial Day 
Thursday June 9th NO SCHOOL – Superintendent’s Day-NYC Anniversary Day 
Tuesday June 14th NO SCHOOL – Superintendent’s Day 
Friday June 17th Curriculum Celebration Communication 

Monday June 27th TNAACS Field Day 
Tuesday June 28th Last Day of School-Half Day for all Students 

* This calendar is subject to change. Parent Forums will take place twice a month, dates to 
be announced in September. TNAACS is closed on snow days when the NYC Department of 
Education is closed. TNAACS also reserves the right to close school if inclement weather 
makes travel dangerous for students and staff. 
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